ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Friday, 9 August 2019

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Monday, 19 August 2019

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Brooks
' Councillor David Thomas
Councillor Ellery

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay

To undertake a full review, following an application made under
section 53A for a Sumary Review of a Premises Licence in respect
of White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay.

(2)

(Pages 3 -131)



Agenda ltem 5

Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — Full Review, following an application made

under section 53A for a Summary (Expedited) Review of a Premises
Licence for White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay TQ2
5PU

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub Committee 19" August 2019
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy
Telephone: 01803 208124
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application in respect of the premises detailed
above. The Premises is in the Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 An application for a Summary (Expedited) Review of a Premises Licence was
submitted by the Police on the 24™ July 2019, having been satisfied that the
premises is associated with serious disorder.

1.4 The Licensing Authority is now required by virtue of section 53A (2) (b) Licensing
Act 2003 (the Act), to consider the application at a full review hearing within 28
days following the day upon which the application was received.

1.5 The Sub-Committee is required to consider:

a) What steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives
b) Determine whether the Interim Step should cease to have effect or become

the subject of any steps which it considers appropriate when making
determination on the Review.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 3



1.6

2.0

2.1

2.2

The steps the Licensing Authority can take are:

a) the modification of conditions of the Premises Licence;

b) the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

C) the removal of the Designated Premises Supervisor from the Licence;
d) the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

e) the revocation of the licence;

f) to do nothing.

Modification of the conditions of the Premises Licence can include the alteration
or modification of existing or addition of any new conditions, including those that
restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Introduction

Following the application by the Chief Superintendent on behalf of the Chief
Officer of Devon and Cornwall Police for the Torbay area, Members of the
Licensing Sub-Committee considered and determined on 26" July 2019,
whether interim steps were appropriate as required by virtue of regulations to the
Licensing Act 2003 and determined to suspend with immediate effect until the
215t August 2019 and a review of the Premises Licence shall take place on the
19t August 2019.

A brief description of the grounds of the section 53A application is as follows:

At approximately 2212 hrs on the evening of Monday 22 July 2019 a serious
incident occurred at the White Hart, involving the use of a glass and pool cue as
weapons. This incident resulted in one male requiring hospital treatment for
significant injuries to his nose and eye. As a result of those injuries the male
was admitted to hospital as the doctors were concerned that he may lose the
sight in his eye.

Shortly after the incident a male was arrested on suspicion of Section 20
wounding/grievous bodily harm.

During the course of enquiries it has been established that the arrested male
had been involved in an incident at the White Hart on Monday 15 July 2019,
which was instigated by his abusive and aggressive actions and during which he
broke a pool cue and threatened others with it. On that occasion a male was
assaulted by being punched with a pool ball.

The police are concerned by the seriousness of these incidents, and particularly
the use of weapons.

Page 4



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

The full details are shown in the application from the Police which is shown as
Appendix 1.

The current Premises Licence including hours of operation, permitted activities,
current conditions and a plan of the premises is attached for information at
Appendix 2.

The application was properly made and the Licensing Authority is satisfied that it
was submitted at the appropriate level of authorisation as required by law i.e.
Superintendent level or above. Advertisement of the application was conducted
in accordance with Regulations.

We have received some additional written information and some photographs
from the Police. These are shown as Appendix 3 and Appendix 4.

We have received a representation from the Safeguarding and Reviewing Service
in relation to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and
“The Protection of Children from Harm”. This is shown as Appendix 5.

There have been no Representations from any other Responsible Authority or any
Interested Party.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is

granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@) the Applicant for the Summary Review,

(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until
the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(@)  dismiss the Appeal,

(b)  substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which
could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(© remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance
with the direction of the Court,
and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 5



Appendices

Appendix 1 Application for Summary (Expedited) Review (EXEMPT)
Appendix 2 A copy of the Premise Licence

Appendix 3 Additional information submitted by the Police

Appendix 4 Photographs submitted by the Police (EXEMPT)

Appendix 5 Representation from the Safeguarding and Reviewing Service

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A i
of the Local Government Act 1972. Appendlx 1

Document is Restricted

Page 7



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Licensing Act 2003 i
Premises Licence 762

S
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY
e i
COUNCIL T T Castle Circus | — ~
e Torquay |
TQ1 30R

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

White Hart Inn

48 Temperance Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5PU. Telephone 01803 203967

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

= an exhibition of a film

= an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

= any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description lo that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activily (and Area if appticabile) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films {indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitied hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

C. Indoor sporting event
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the tollowing day.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm 11:00pm

S RO |||||||||||||||mﬂm||ﬁﬁ||||“| Il eLo7ez/sza7s Page 1ol 19




)

Licensing Act 2003 7 6 2
Premises Licence V&
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Aclivity (and Area it applicable) Descriplion Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors} continued ...

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday to Friday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Saturday 7:00pm Midnight
Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7.00pm Midnight
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors}
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 12:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||||"]||“mh:I)ImIﬂﬂ“ﬁl'ﬂlllllll Il"ll PLO762/52374 Page 2 of 19



Licensing Act 2003 A g
Premises Licence 762

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Admiral Taverns Limited Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Admiral Taverns Limited 05438628

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Cindy Jayne GAFFNEY 48 Temperance Street, Torquay, TQ2 5PU.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA2813 Issued by Torbay

S

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
21 November 2018

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||||""||||IIﬁiﬁ]ﬂﬁ"ﬂ'ihll““ ml" PLO762/52374 Page 3 of 19



1

rLicensing Act 2003 7 \
Premises Licence |

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisar in respect of the premises licence, or

(b} at a time when the designated premises superviser does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2} Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or autherised by a persen who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or paricipate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed {o require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcoho! sold or supplied on the premises
belore the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohal), or
(i} drink as much alcohol as possible (whather within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize fo encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

{d) selling or supplying alcohol in assaciation with promaotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkennass in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerlificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2} The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
pramises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The palicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy} to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and sither:-
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6) The responsible person must ensure that:-
(a) where any of the following alcohalic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic

drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

rinted by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 |||||||||||||||ﬁi|mﬁf|ﬁ|ﬁ“ﬁ|||||| M .




(Licensing Act 2003 7 . 2
LPremises Licence J &

{i) beer or cider: ' pint;
{ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
{iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b} these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c} where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) “duty” is 1o be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
{(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

{c} “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {(apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies lo sales or supplies of alcoho! which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b} and (b){i)
and (b){ii)
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)

{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||||"|||IIll"ﬁi'ﬂMlﬁ'iilllll“ |||I|| PLO762/52374 Page5of 19




1

rLicensing Act 2003 , _ \
Premises Licence 762 ;

ANNEXES continuad ...

3)

1)

2)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(b) In respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3){b) or (c} of that Schedule {premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises cerificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
For the pumposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

(b} paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

Where -
{a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in
question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children”™ means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE STANDARD CONDITIONS - 2000 REVISION

1. GENERAL

In these conditions the term "Council' shall mean the Torbay Borough Council or any officer authorised to use
appropriate Delegated Powers on its behalf.

In these conditions, the term “Licence' shall be the Public Entertainment Licence issued or renewed from time to time
by the Council.

In these conditions, the term "Premises’ shall be the building, land or any part thereof more particularly referred to in
the Licence.

In these conditions, the term “Licensee' shall be that person or those several persons whose name or names are so
indicated on the Licence.

In these conditions, the terms "Door Steward”, "Security Staff", "Door Staff* and “Steward”, whether in the singular or
the plural, shall be any person employed as a steward who has the autherity of the proprietor or licensee exclusively or
mainly to decide upon the suitability of customers to be allowed entry fo the premises, to maintain order on the

e |||||||||||||||ﬁi|mﬁ|ﬁ|ml||“| il T




§

rLicensing Act 2003 7 2
Premises Licence J &

premises and/or to assist patrons escape in the event of fire. Such stafl shall have no other duties and shall be in
addition to staff employed on cloakroom, bar, food preparation, food service, pay desk and disc jockey duties.

2. DISPLAY

(a) The Licence, and any Schedule of Special Conditions applicable thereto, shall be permanently exhibited in a
conspicuous position within the entrance or foyer of the Premises.

{b) A copy of these conditions shall be displayed in a part of the Premises where it can be easily seen by all members of
staff.
(c) There shall be affixed and kept in some conspicuous place on the door or entrance of the Premises an inscription in

one inch capital letters in the following words:-
“LICENSED IN PURSUANCE OF ACT OF PARLIAMENT FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS"

3. SANITARY EQUIPMENT AND CLEANLINESS
(a) All parts of the Premises, including fittings, shall be kept clean to the satisfaction of the Council.

(b) Suitable and suflicient sanitary accommodation shall be provided. All lavatories, wash hand basins, water closets and
urinals shall at all times be properly maintained in good order and repair, effectively cleansed, ventilated and supplied
with water and all necessary requisites. All doors leading thereto shall be suitably marked.

4. STEWARDS, CAPACITY AND CONTROL

(a) The Licensee shall take all due precautions for the safety of public, the performers and employees and, except with the
approval of the Council in writing, shall retain control aver all licensed portions of the Premises. Any instructions given
by the Council regarding the safety of the audience or any other paerson present at the entertainment shall be put into
effect as soon as required.

(b) The Licensee shall be responsible for compliance with these conditions and will be in attendance at the Premises
throughout the provision of any entertainment. Arrangements may be made for a responsible person, being not less
than 21 years of age, to be appoinled in writing for the purpose of deputising for the Licensee in his absence. He shall
be assisted by a staff of attendants or stewards as required by these Standard Conditions and any Special Conditions
of the Licence.

(¢} The Licensee shall be responsible for ensuring that public entertainment is offered only within the terms, on the days
and within the hours more particularly set out in the Licence or other written notification to the Licensee. This shall
include the instigation of a scheme or procedure for ensuring that the maximum allowable capacity is not exceaded.
Such arrangements shall include provisions whereby any authorised officer of the Council or any member of the Devon
Fire and Aescue Service in uniform or a Police Constable can determine, without a physical count, the number of
persons on the Premises. Counting by means of a numbered ticket system including complimentary, guest or other free
tickets which at any one time for a single performance will indicate the maximum number of persons admitted into the
Premises may be substituted in place of counting machines. Such arrangements shall also include provisions for
ascertaining the number of persons present on different levels within the Premises if more than one is in use.

(d) Throughout the time that the public are on the Premises, the following minimum number of stewards shall be provided
unless the Licence specifies some other number in which case such other number will apply:-

{i} NON LIQUOR LICENSED PREMISES

In respect of the whole premises
For every level in use under 100 capacity
For every level in use over 100 capacity

{ii) LIQUOR LICENSED PREMISES

One steward shall be provided for each 75 people based on the maximum permitied capacity for the Premises.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||I|||||| IlllllﬁimﬁNWlﬁlmmm ||| I|| PLO762/52374 Page 7 of 19




rLicensing Act 2003 7 2
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(e)

(f}

(9)

(a)

(b)

{c)

{d)

(e)

5. ENTRANCES, EXITS, GANGWAYS, FASTENINGS AND NOTICES

(Figures shown indicate the ratio of stewards to persons attending the entertainment assuming the maximum level of
permitted capacity)

This condition shall be operative only where it is stipulated in the licence document that it shall do so. The
Licence document may also specify arrangements different from those detailed below in which case such
alternative requirements will take precedence. If the premises have the benefit of a Special Hours Certificate
issued by the Licensing Justices, all reference to ‘premises’ within this Condition shall be limited to those
areas covered by such Centificate and only during such times as specified therein. In all other cases, the
arrangements shall apply to all areas shown in the Licence document.

Any person employed as a steward shall have been appropriately trained and registered with Torbay Council by having
successfully completed a course of instruction under the Torbay Door Stewards Registration and Training Scheme and
confirmed to be a fit and proper person to carry out such duties. In addition, any person in the employ of the proprietor
or licensee who has applied for entry to the Scheme may be employed on such duties provided that such person has
not been advised that participation within the Scheme will be subject to Commiites approval and is ONLY prevented
from undertaking appropriate training by the unavailability of a course. In these circumstances, any such unregistered
person shall not be counted as part of the required number of stewards under the Special Conditions of the Licence or
Paragraph 4d. above unless a specific request shall have been made to the Council for a temporary registration to be
granted in respect of that person, consent to use such applicant as part of the required number being indicated by the
issue of a Temporary Registration Badge. Under no circumstances will the number of temporarily registered staff
exceed 50% of the required minimum number of stewards. A list shall be kept of all staff amployed in respect of
stewarding duties, such record to include the dates on which appropriate training has been provided or the date a
Temporary Registration shall have been granted. In addition, a register shall be kept at the premises of all stewards on
duty on each day the premises are opened to the public, such register to be entered with the name of the employee,
the time that the duty commenced and ended and each entry shall be signed by both the employee and the Licensee.
Both the list and register shall be retained for at least twelve calendar months and produced on demand at any
reasonable time to an officer appointed for the purpose by the Council, a member of the Devon Fire and Rescue
Service or a Police Constable. All such stewards shall, whilst the public are on the premises, wear the appropriate
photographic identity badge in a position where it can be seen and read. In the event that the full number of required
stewards is not available at any time, the premises will be allowed to open to the public on the basis that the capacity in
such circumstances shall be reduced and shall not exceed 75 people to each available steward with a minimum of one
to each fire exit. Whenever such arrangements shall have become necessary, the register referred to above shall be
annotated accordingly giving appropriate reasons for the change.

Any person acting as a steward in any circumstances other than those outlined in Paragraph 4e. above shall have
been given appropriate instruction in Fire Safety and First Aid.

All persons acting as stewards shall wear appropriate distinctive clothing or armbands so that they may be readily
identifiable as stewards.

The exits in the Premises shall be clearly indicated and maintained to afford the public ready and ample means of safe
escape.

In all such premises where it is deemed necessary by the Council and the Fire Service, a diagramatic plan showing
clearly the escape routes and the seating patiern shall be deposited with the Council and a copy displayed within the
main entrance to the Premises.

All exit doors shall be kept unlocked and available for exit during the whole time that the public are on the Premises,
provided that any person leaving during a performance or exhibition may be directed to certain exits at the discretion of
the management.

Exit doors shall open in the direction of exit travel. Any doors which have been permitied by the Council to open
inwards shall be locked in the open position when the Licence is in force and the public are on the premises. The key
shall be removed to a safe place not accessible to members of the public.

All exit doors must, if fastened during the time the public are on the Premises, be secured during such time by
automatic bolts only, of a pattern to be approved by the Council and the Fire Service. Doors secured by such bolts shall

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||||||||||||||ﬁ|)[mﬂmlmﬁ|||“" "“I[ PLO762/52374 Page 8 of 19



(Licensing Act 2003 7 - 2
Premises Licence |

ANNEXES continued ...

{t)

(g}

(h)

)

(k}
{0

{m)

(a)

(b)

(¢}

(d)

(a)

(b)

6. SEATING AND STANDING

be clearly marked ~"PUSH BAR TO OPEN" in block letters not less that 20 mm. and preferably 50 mm. in height
immediately above or below the push bar.

All doors and fastenings shall at all times be kept in proper working order.

All exits shall be indicated by the word “EXIT" in plain block lettering not less than 125 mm. high placed above any
door or opening leading to any exit. This notice should be placed between 2 m. and 2.5 m. from the floor.

The word “"PRIVATE" or the description of the room to which the door leads shall be painted in letters not less than 25
mm. in height on any door which is in view of the persons present and which does not lead to an exit.

Exit routes shall be maintained free from obstruction at all times, and in particular, no provision for hanging clothing or
storing any article shall be made in corridors, passageways, gangways or exitways.

All floors, stairs and steps shall be maintained with non-slippery and even surfaces and any floor covering shall be so
secured and maintained that it will not ruck or be in any way a source of danger. Mats shall be sunk so as to be flush
with the surface of the floor. The nosings and treads of stairs used by the public shall be kept in good repair and shall
be conspicuous.

Persons must not ba allowed to stand, sit or otherwise remain in any gangway or exitway.

Curtains shall not be hung across gangways, exitways or over staircases. Where hung over doorways or across
corridors, they shall draw easily from the centre and slide freely and shall be clear of the floor.

Before the public is admitied to the Premises, the Licensee shall inspect or cause to be inspected all doors, exits and
exitways to ensure that the same shall comply with these requirements and that all fastenings and bolis are in proper
working order.

7. ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, HEATING AND VENTILATION ARRANGEMENTS

In any part of the Premises which is regularly or exclusively used for a closely seated audience, all seats shall be
securely fixed o the floor.

In any par of the Premises not so regularly used chairs, if provided, shall be securely fastened together in lengths of
not less than four nor more than twelve whenever more than 250 persons are to be accommodated. There shall be
space of not less than 300mm between the back of one seat and the front of the one behind measured between
perpendiculars. Provision shall be made for the end seats in each row which flank the gangways io be securely
fastened to the floor.

Except with the consent of the Council, no seat shall be more than 4 metres from a gangway.

Where any entertainment invalving a closely seated audience is provided, seats must be allocated by row and seat
number. The seating arrangements must be notified by the provision of a suitable plan to the Council and the Fire
Service. Such seating arrangements shall not be installed or used unless they have been first approved by the
Council.

The whole of the electrical installation of the Premises shall be installed in a safe and satisfactory manner and shall be
maintained in good working order. No work shall be carried out on the syslem except by a suitably qualified and
competent electrician.

It shall be the duty of the Licensee to arrange an inspection of the whole of the electrical installation in the premises at
least once in each three year period (or such shorter period as shall have been sfipulated in writing by the Council).
Such inspection shall be carried out by a competent electrician who shall be required to issue a Certificate of Fitness
which must be produced to the Council as required.

Eriniad try UsiPac oni21| Nov 2018 a1 15551 |||||||||||||||ﬁimﬁ|ﬁ||ﬁllﬁ|\||||| il o e



rLicensing Act 2003 7
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

{c)

(d)

(e)

0

(9)

(h)

(i)

@i

{k)

()

(m)

(n)

(0)
(P)

(q)

r)

(s)

The Licensee shall obtain a Certificate of Fitness for all temporary electrical installations, including all electrical
appliances in the auditorium. A copy of each cenrtificate shall be available on the Premises, while the installation is
extant, and it shall be produced to the Council as required. Such installation shall only be carried out by a competent
person and be intrinsically safe.

All temporary electrical installations shall be disconnacted from the permanent installation immediately after each
occasion on which they are used and shall be entirely removed immediately the need therefore has ceased.

All wires, cables and conduils from such temporary installations shall be installed in such a way that they shall not be
liable to snagging, looping or damage and so become a danger to persons present.

A record shall be kept of Cerlificates of Fitness obtained

The current regulations of the Institution of Electrical Engineers for the electrical equipment shall be taken as a
standard for the electrical installation generally.

A sensitive Earth Leakage Protection System (Residual Current Device) having a rated residual operating current of not
exceeding 30 milliamps shall be installed and maintained as part of the fixed power circuit installation. The device shall
be regularly tested (at least once a month) and a record of such tests kept in a log book and produced to the Council as
required.

A nominaled person conversant with the position of and procedures for dealing with the electrical installation is ta be
available at all times when the public are on the Premises.

Where entertainers require a three phase supply, all such equipment shall be installed only by a competent electrical
contractor.

All parts of the premises shall be adequately illuminated and, except where otherwise permitied by the Council, those
portions to which the public has access and all routes of escape for pedormers and stafi shall be provided with
adequate means of illumination from two independent sources.

The emergency lighting shall at all times when the public are upon the Premises be maintained in working order and so
kept in use (except in such parts as are for the time being adequately lit by daylight) that it is adequate to enable the
public to see their way out of the Premises and clear of the building.

The emergency lighting shall not be controllable from the stage nor from any place accessible to the public.

The emergency lighting shall be maintained to British Standard 5266, be tested regularly, at least once a month, and a
record kept of such tests, such record to provided to the Council as required.

In the event of failure of the general lighting, the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

In the event of the failure of the emergency lighting, the auditorium shall be immediately fully illuminated by the general
lighting and the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

Any batteries supplying emergency lighting shall be fully charged before the public are admitted to the Premises. They
shall be of such capacity and so maintained as to be capable of supplying at normal voltage the full load of the
emergency lighting during the time required for "safe escape" of the public in an emergency.

When the public has been required to leave the Premises owing to a failure covered by these provisions, they shall not
be readmitted until the general lighting or emergency lighting, as the case may be, failure of which was the reason for
their being required to leave, shall have been fully restored.

All lighting to exit notices shall be maintained in good repair and shall not in any circumstances be extinguished or
dimmed while the public are on the Premises.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||I|""|Ilmlli)"mmﬁ"mmmm ||| ||| PLO762/52374 Page 10 of 19



¥

rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 7 2

ANNEXES continued ...

{t)

(u)
(v)

(a)

(b)

()

{d}

(e)

U]

{9

(h)

@

(k)
)

(m)

8. FIRE PRECAUTIONS

In all cases where it is desired to install temporary lighting, notice must be given to the Council, in writing, at least 48
hours before the desired commencement of any work.,

All temporary work must be immediately removed when no longer required for the purpose for which it was installed.

All parts of the premises shall be kept properly and sufficiently ventilated to the satisfaction of the Council and, in those
places where it is required for the purposes of the evacuation of smoke, the system shall be installed and maintained to
the satisfaction of the Devon Fire and Rescue Service.

All curtains and drapes within the Premises shall be flame resistant to the satisfaction of the Council. The Licensee
shall provide documentary evidence of the nature and date of any fire-proofing treatment. Details of such treaimenis
shall be recorded in a log book and produced to the Council as required.

The surfaces of walls and ceilings of the Premises to be of not lass than Class 1 flame spread as defined by British
Standard 476 :Part 7. and escape routes {o be not less than Class 0 as defined by paragraph A.B of Approved
Document B2/3/4 of the Building Regulations. No redecoration of these surfaces may be carried out without the prior
consent of the Council.

A competent person trained in the handling and use of the fire equipment provided must be in charge of such
equipment during the whole time that the public are on the Premises. The person so in charge shall not be assigned or
allowed to perform any duties which will prevent him or her from being immediately available at all times.

A staff fire drill, inciuding an evacuation procedure, shall be held at least once a month under the direction of the
Licensee. A record shall be kept of such drills, and made available to the Council as required.

The Licensee shall take all possible steps to eliminate the danger of fire occurring and shall ensure that ali members of
staff, stewards and attendants are fully instructed in their duties in the event of fire.

A written copy of fire drill instructions, including action to be taken when a fire or other emergency is discovered, shall
be displayed on the premises with these conditions.

No portable heating apptiances of any description shall be used in the Premises while the public are present, without
the consent of the Council.

No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the Premises and no liquefied petraleurn gas cylinder
shall be used or stored in any part of the Premises whilst the public are present.

No cotton wool ar other similar highly inflammable material shall be used for scenery, decoration or costume.

Fire fighting equipment and a suitable approved alarm system shall be inslalled within the Premises and in such a way
as shall be required by the Council and the Fire Officer. All such equipment shall be maintained in good and efficient
working order and kept ready for use and regularly tested. Portable fire extinguishers should be discharged at regular
invervals in accordance with Clause 10:2 of British Standard Code of Practice 5306 : Part 3 : 1980. Any backstage
automatic sprinkler installations must be designed, installed and maintained in accordance with the latest requirements
of the Fire Officers’ Committee by a company entered on that Committea’s Approved List of Installers Parts LIl or lIl.
All tests are 1o be recorded in a log book to be produced as required by the Council.

Fire appliances containing carbon tetrachloride (CTC) or methyl bromide shall not be kept or used on the Premises.

Smoking will be prohibited within any stage area and dressing rooms and notices will be prominently displayed to this
effect.

Immediately a fire is discovered or suspected, the Fire Brigade shall be called immediately by dialling 999. Any
outbreak of fire, however small, shall be recorded in a log book.

Pvinted by LeiPac on 21 Nov 2018 at (521 mmm||||||ﬁimm“ﬁm||“| m CLoresasrs Page 11 of 19



rLicensing Act 2003 7
LPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(n}

{o)

(P)

(q)

(s)

(t)

(u)

9. STRUCTURE AND SUITABILITY

A conspicuous notice shall be displayed at the entrance or in the foyer of the Premises describing the position of the
nearest telephone.

The Licensee shall give at least 21 days written notice to the Council of any proposed dangerous performance or
exhibition, including exhibitions involving the use of naked flames and no such exhibition shall be permitted unless prior
consent has been given by the Coungil,

Pyrotechnics shall not be used other than on a stage which is capable of being separated from the public by a fire-
resisting curtain and the Council has given its express consent. In this connection, pyrotechnics means apparatus or
other devices used to produce smoke, vapour or firework type effects.

The Licensee shall provide to the Council at least 28 days notice of his intention to install strobe or laser equipment and
such equipment shall not be used without the express consent of the Council

Combustible materials may only be stored in such positions as may be approved by the Council.

Heating of the Premises shall be provided and maintained in a manner satisfactory to the Council. If required by the
Council, a certificate in a prescribed form to the effect that the space heating apparatus and hot water boilers have
been examined and tested and are in a safe working condition, shall be give annually by a racognised insurance
company and shall be submitted to the Council with any initial or renewal Licence application.

Every heating applicance used on the Premisas shall be so prolected or situated sufficiently far from any woodwork,
hangings or other materials that it shall not be likely to catch fire.

All gas burners must be of a type and position approved by the Council. Gas taps within reach of the public shall be of
a secret or safety pattern.

(a)

{b)

(e

(d)

(e)

(f)

No alieration, either permanent or tempaorary, whether in construction or rearrangement of any detail, or otherwise,
shall be made in the Premises without the consent of the Council. Plans and particulars, in duplicate, of such
alterations must be sent to the Council for approval and no work may commence until such approval is given. Such
consent will not be required for any work which is necessary for the efficient maintenance of the approved
arrangements and which will be carried out in accordance with these conditions and the Council's technical
requirements.

Notice shall also be given to the Council of any intention to carry out work necessitating the use of internal or external
scaffolding, cradles or plant. If the Council shall so require, the Premises shall be closed to the public until the work has
been completed and the scalfolding, cradles and plant have been removed.

In the event of any Premises being closed for the purpose of effecting alterations, additions, repairs, or decorating they
shall not be reopened to the public unless and untii the consent of the Council shall have been obtained. At least
fourteen days notice in writing to the Council shall be given by the Licensee of his intention {o reopen the premises and,
in order that necessary inspections and fests may be made at the Premises by the Council, a clear interval of 48 hours
(not including Sundays and Bank Holidays) shall elapse between the completion of the building and its equipment in
accordance with the requirements of the Council and the date of proposed re-opening of the Premises.

Except with the prior consent of the Council, no work in connection with any alterations, repairs or redecoration in areas
occupied by the public or performers shall be carried out whilst the public are on the Premises.

Any consent under this Condition does not relieve the Licensee of any necessity to seek a variation in the terms of the
Licence where it is clear thal such variation would be necessary as the direct result of the works carried oul. eg.
Removal of walls between separate rooms so affecting the capacity of each.

1f required by the Council, the Licensee shall at his own expense provide a cerificate to the effect that the Premises
have been examined by a competent Technical Adviser (deemed to be suitable by the Council) and found to be
structurally sound for the purpose for which they are intended to be used. Such cedtificate shall include an inspection of
all ceilings and omamental plasterwork. The cerlificate shall be renewed every five years or at any other time when
required by the Council,

eosssrnzomoana ||



(Licensing Act 2003 R
Premises Licence 762 J

ANNEXES continued ...

(9) Where the Licence permits the provision of dancing, a suitable and clearly identifiable single area must be available for
this purpose. The minimum area to be set aside shall be four square metres where the Licence permits a maximum
capacity of batween 1 and 99 people, six square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity between 100
and 199 people and nine square metras where the Licence permits a maximum capacity of over 200 peaple

10. CONDUCT OF PREMISES AND NOISE NUISANCE

(a) The Licensee shall keep and maintain good order and decent behaviour in the Premises during the hours of public
entertainment. No performance or exhibition provided shall be of an obscene, indecent or objectionable nature.

(b) The Licensee shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the Premises and using adjacent car parks and
highways conduct themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residents or persons
passing by.

(c) The Licensee shall ensure that noise shall not emanate from the Premises such as to cause persons in the

neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. To this end, adequate sound insulation should be provided and regard
must be had to the ventilation requirements for the Premises. All sound insulation must be installed to the satisfaction
of the Council.

(d) The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all imes be under the
control of the Licensee or Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises
not accessible to the public.

(&) During any period of time where amplified sound is played in any pan of the Premises either:-

(i} the noise level shall not exceed 102 dB(A){slow)} at any time or 95 dB{A) Leq over a 10 minute period OR

(i) the contents of “The Draft Code of Practice on Sound Levels in Discotheques" (HMSO Ref. ISBN 01175
1862X) be adopted in its entirety on the Premises OR

(iif) suitable noise compressors/limiters (Entertainment Noise Controllers) be installed and operated to the
satisfaction of the Council.

11. HYPNOTISM AND OTHER ENTERTAINMENTS PROVIDING SPECIAL RISKS

{a) Unless the express written consent of the Council shall first have been obtained, no entertainment shall be provided in
any part of the premises consisting of or involving:-

. Hypnotism (as defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952);

. Striptease, lap dancing or any similar performance;

. The use of special effects, or matlers in respect of which special risks will arise, including the intreduction to
any area occupied by the public of any material, vapour, liquid, foam or foodstuff; or

. The use of any temporary structure or staged area

Applications for such consent must be made in wriling in a form to be prescribed by the Council and submitted not less
than 2B days (or such other period as the Council may specify in particular circumstances) before the pedormance is
intended to be provided. Additional information considered appropriate to the application may be required to be
provided and, after due consideration, additional conditions may be imposed in relation to the entertainment, for which
an additional fee may be payable. A copy of the application shall at the same time be forwarded to the Chief Officer of
Police and Fire Authority.

{9)] With regard to a perdformance involving hypnotism, the application shall, in all cases, contain the following particulars.
(1) the name and address of the person by whom the exhibition, demonstration or performance is to be given,
(hereinafter called “the hypnotist"); (2) a description of the proposed exhibition, demonstration or parformance; and (3)
a statement as to whether, and if so, giving full details thereof, the hypnotist has been previously refused, or had
withdrawn, a consent by any Licensing Authority or been convicted of any offence under the Hypnotism Act 1952 or of
an offence involving the breach of a condition regulating or prohibiting the giving of an exhibition, demonstration or
performance of hypnotism on any person at a place licensed for public entertainment.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||||""|Ilmmmmnlmmmn I"Ill PLO762/52374 Page 13 of 19




rLicensing Act 2003 7
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(c)

(a)

(b}

(c)

(d)

(e)

(n

(9)

1 No exhibition, demonstration or performance shall be held whereby:

2 Ali hypnotic or post-hypnotic suggestions shall be completely removed from the minds of the subjects

3 The exhibition shall conform to the description submitted to the Council unless the Council has required or

4 Any modifications in the exhibition subsequently required by the Council shall be made immediately upon

5 No inducements shall ba offered to any person to subject themselves to the influence of the hypnotist.

6 No poster, advertisernent or programme relating to the exhibition shall be displayed, sold or supplied by or on

12. MISCELLANEOUS

In relation to any consent given far a hypnotism display, the following conditions shall apply:-

harm is caused or is likely to be caused to any person attending it, any persen is caused, while under the
influence of hypnotism, to say or do anything offensive to the public; if the Council notifies the Licensee in
writing that it objects to anything said or done in the course of the exhibition such thing shall not thereafter be
included in the exhibition, there is the giving of hypnotherapy or any other form of treatment, there is any
experiment in which there is either the age regression of the subject or the subject is suspended between two
supporis (so called "catalepsy") or there is the giving of suggestions to the subject that he should perform any
act or behave in any manner which is likely to be interpreted as indecent, offensive or harmful, nor that the
subject should consume any substance which is either noxious or harmful.

(including those of the audience) before they leave the room or place in which the performance takes place.
Likewise, any post-hypnotic suggestions given shall take place only in the presence of the hypnotist and shall
not continue after the performance or away from the room or place in which the performance takes place.

expressly authorised a modification.

notice thereof being given by the Council to the Licensee.

behalf of the Licensee either at the premises or elsewhere, which is likely to be injurious to morality or
otherwise offensive to public feeling; if the Council notifies the Licensee in writing that it objects to such an
item so displayed, sold or supplied, that item shall not thereafter be displayed, sold or supplied. All such items
promoting the exhibition shall draw attention, in a clear and legible manner to the prohibition on the
hypnotising of persons under the age of 18 imposed by Section 3 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

If the premises have the bensfit of a Special Hours Cerlificate, issued by the Licensing Justices under Section 77 of the
Licensing Act 1964, all drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be of strengthened glass. No drink shall be
served in a glass bottle from which it is intended or likely that a customer will drink.

A log book shall be kept upon the Premises in which shall be entered pariculars of inspections required to be made
under, and compliance with, Conditions 5m, 7{, 7h, 7n, Ba, 8d, 8j, 8m, 11h and 11i of these Conditions. The log book
shall be kept available and produced for inspection when required by the persons authorised under these Conditions.

Any officer appointed for the purpose by the Council or any member of the Devon Fire and Rescue Service in uniform,
or a Police Constable, may at all reasonable times enter the Premises with a view to seeing whether the provisions of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and conditions made thereunder have been complied with.

The Licence may be revoked by the Council if at any time the Licensee is convicted of any offence of using any place
for an entertainment other than in accordance with the terms, conditions or restrictions of the Licence.

The Council reservas the power after the grant, renewal or transfer of the Licence at any time to dispense with or
madify or relax any of thesa terms, conditions or restrictions, and 1o make such additional terms, restrictions and
conditions as they may deem requisile to meet the circumstances of any particular case.

Any application by a Licensee to alter any of the terms, restrictions and conditions applicable to the Licence shall be in
the form prescribed by the Council and contain all information reasonably required by the Council to allow the
modifications to be considered.

Facilittes and equipment suitable for the number of patrons and the type of event undertaken by virtue of the Licence,
shall be provided to enable first-aid treatment o be given promptly in the event of injury to patrons or staff.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 |||"||||“""ﬁnmmmﬂ“mll" "”I[ PLO762/52374 Page 14 of 19



r ™
Licensing Act 2003 !
Premises Licence |

\ W,
ANNEXES continued ...

{h} A responsible member of staff shall be designated to take charge of a situation, call an ambulance and administer first
aid in the event of any patron or member of staft becoming badly injured or taken seriously ill whilst on the Premises.
{i) In the event of any accident causing injury to any person or property within the Premises, the Licensee shall within 48

hours report the same to the Council and shall supply any pariiculars in respect thereof as the Council may require. In
addition, the Licensee shall record any pariculars in respect thereof as shall be required by the Council. (This
requirement is without prejudice to the Statutory Requirements).

(i) The date on which any staff have obtained first aid qualifications or received refresher training shall be recorded and
kept with the log book.

Please note: condition 4e ragarding Torbay Door Stewards Registration and Training Scheme has now been superseded by the
mandatory condition on door supervision.

Additional Conditions Transferred from Public Entertainment Licence

1. Curing performances involving karacke or similar amplification equipment, live performers shall be limited to a
maximum of two persons.

3. This licence shall apply only to those paris of the premises named below and the maximum number of persons to be
permitted within those areas shall not exceed the figure stated:-

The Bar Area - 50.

General

1. The types of regulated entertainments proposed shall reinstate and then enhance the normal pub and family
entertainments that were previously unregulated, with the benefit to enhance the local facilities for social entertainmnet
and reduce the focus on alcohal.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. The provision of 30 minute extension of opening hours after the end of the sale of alcohol shall promote this objective
as the last drink shall be consumed less quickly, with access to the pub's tailet facilities.

2 There shall be regular liaison with Police.

3. A proof of age verification scheme shall be in operation.

4, There must be a zero tolerance policy on the use or suppty of drugs,

Public Safety

1. The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided must be maintained in good working order, and their
adequacy shall be determined on a regular basis, by carrying out of a fire risk assessment.

2. A safe occupancy level shall be maintained.

3. Annual Corgi testing of appliances and PAT testing shall be done as required.

4, Fire exits must be kept clear.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. All regulated enterlainment shall end at least an hour before the supply of alcohol.
2. Regular noise checks shall be carried out during regulated entertainment and appropriate action shall be taken.
a. There must be customer notices about leaving the premises quietly.

Erinted by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 1121 ||||||||||||||I|iﬂﬂﬁﬂiﬂllﬂlﬁllllll il .



r ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

\% ' W,
ANNEXES continued....

4, No drinks shall be taken off-site apart from off-sales.

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 shall apply.

2. A proof of age scheme must be in operation.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate trom the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises should not be audible within any noise sensitive
premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for narmal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be assessed from
the boundary to the nearest residential propenties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that shall be
applied are;

(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(i} After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above background levels
of noise.

(iii) The local autharity shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others
(i.e. semi's and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. The volume of amplifed sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises not
accessible to the public.

3. Botlle skips and bins containing cans or bottles shall not be emptied oulside after closing but shall be dealt with the
next day during normal office hours.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

e Sm e |||||||||||||||ﬁi|mﬁmm||ﬁ|\|||" Il g e



e —
Licensing Act 2003 7 2
k mary !

LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY
Castle Circus
COUNCIL g~~~ Torquay
TQ1 30R
Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
White Hart Inn
48 Temperance Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5PU. Telephone 01803 203967

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

= an exhibition of a film

- an indoor sporting event

- a perlormance of live music

= any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- enterlainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 1o the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

C. Indoor sporting event
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm 11:00pm

Printad by LaiPac on/21 Nov 2018 et 1121 |||||||||||||||m|mmm||ﬁ||||||| Il g




(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

762

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area it applicable) Description Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) continued ...

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the star of
permitted hours on the following day.

G. Performance of dance {indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indaars)

Monday to Friday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Saturday 7:00pm Midnight
Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of {acilities for making music {Indoors}
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 7:00pm 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 7:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday o Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Tirme From Time To

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 12:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours an New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohel for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 21 Nov 2018 at 11:21 |||"||||“""Wlfﬁ%lmlmu “"" PLO762/52374 Page 18 of 19




(Licensing Act 2003 7
Premises Licence Summary J

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Admiral Taverns Limited Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMFLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Admiral Taverns Limited 05438628

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Cindy Jayne GAFFNEY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN 1S RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

e

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager {Commercial)

21 November 2018

Printed by LalPac on 2+ Nov 2018 at 11:21 ||||||||||||||"mmﬂmmm|||"| ||| ||| PLO762/52374 Page 19 of 19



ANNEXE 4

sraubuz Buipang
Bulsamg kpuenp - Bupisung Buipang
sodsung pusmy)

SHINLYVC ¥ HLIHON "313d

"
V3UY GISNIDN CI5040Hd \\._M\v

s T
SH HIM INFWISNIY _m_
CLON JSMHSHED
SSTNN NOWDITH K1 Kl
NI NMOHS SAYMTY SMOMUY
sdlls =

SITUNOYTDINKIS  H
HIOMOd HIHSINONILXE FYId =)
MALVM HIHEINONILG Tl =
WYOL HFHSNONLE M~
€9 HIMSNIONLLX Jurd
1WNYTE TH1d

HO123130 1VEH

HO133130 THONS

¥IONNOS 120

LNIGd TTYD PV Juld

LHOT ADNFTHINT
pitekL]F]

sar._
Dhlv3S G3xid 4
FOWd 3uld

sEELE ]

e 08 ooB &

\

.

N
\

\‘\\X‘\\R‘\‘\

N
N

TEMPERANCE STREET

GTH]
uB| 100]4 PUNOID)

Page 48




Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

INILNI HLIM WHYH A11308 SNOA3IYD - 8T NOILD3S 15:81 600Z/20/L0 0€:8T 600Z/20/10 60/8¥v0L0/YUD
T X 6002

YIH10 - 000SF YIANN ALYIdOYd OL IDVINYA TYNIWIHD Ov:9T 800Z/ZT/0T 0€:9T B00TZ/¢T/0T 80/606LL0/¥D
1X 8002

DNITIIMA LON DNIQTING - NMONINN INTVA V 40 ALYId0Yd IDOVWVA / AOYLS3d ¥0:T0 £00Z/60/TT 00:T0 £00¢/60/2T L0/856060/42
TV3LS OL LNILNI HLIM - ONITIIMA AYV1DHNE ST:6T £00Z/60/L0 St:pT L00Z/60/L0 £0/02S060/4D @
DNITIIMA - NMONINN ANTVA V 40 ALYIdOYd IDVINYA / AOY¥1SIa GT:80 £007/80/92 00:€T £00Z/80/SZ LO/TTTO60/4D %J
HNITIIMA LON DNIQTINEG - NMONJNN INIVA ¥ 40 ALHId0dd 3OVWYA / AOYLS3d OE:€T £00Z/L0/8T 00:€Z L00Z/L0/8T L0/EDE680/4D %

SSIHLSIA O WHVYTY LNJWSSYHVH 3SNVI OL YNOIAVHIE / SAHOM DNINILYIHHL 35N 0€:TZ £00Z/S0/6T 00'TZ L00T/SO/6T LO/¥OTL80/Y4D
SX 002

AYNMNI
3SNVI ANV 3DV1d J118Nd NI TOYLNOD 40 LNO AISNOYIDNYA 38 OL LI MOTIVY 9500 V 40 YINMO SE:LT 900Z/TT/TT 0€:£T 900Z/TT/TT 90/685T60/HD
ONIAN! A8 LJIHL ONIGNTIONI - YIHLO - 143HL 6S'ET 9007/L0/87 00:8T 9002/£0/8T 90/96¥860/4D
ZX9002

61/80/10 ANV 900Z NIIMLIF AIAYOIIY SANIHD

AVNDYOL ‘133415 IDNYHIdWAL ‘THVH JLIHM



WYYH ANA0E TYNLOV WIHL DNINOISYII0 AGIYIHL NOSHAd V L1INVSSY

SNIGNID A9 L43HL ONIOMTIONI - 43HL0 - 143HL

WYYH AQ09 TYNLOV WIHL ONINOISYIIO A9IHIHL NOSHId V L1INVSSY
ONITIIMA LON ONIGTINEG - NMONYNN 3NIVA V 40 ALYIdOYd IDVINVA / AO¥1SIA

YIHLONV 40 NOSY3d JHL WO 143HL

WHYH ATIQ08 TVNLOV WIHL DNINOISYIIO AS3HIHL NOSHAd ¥V LINYSSY
WHYH A11008 TVNLOV INIHL DNINOISYII0 AG3HIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY
FIVINFL ¥ NO LINVSSY TYNX3S

TVALS OL LNILNI HLIM - DNITIIMA AYYIDUNd

dOHS V WOYd L43HL

WHYH AT1309 TVNLOVY WIHL DNINOISYIIO AS3U3IHL NOSHId V EINVYSSY

62:2Z ¥10T/60/€T
0£:10 YT0Z/80/0€
00°£Z $10T/L0/L0
S1:9T $TOZ/E0/P0

00:£T vToZ/zo/0T

pETe £102/21/2T
ZL:0Z £T0Z/v0/9T
00:tZ £T0Z/v0/20

0€:2Z £10Z/TO/TE

0€:9T TTOZ/E0/9T

00:27 0T0Z/T0/¥T

00:ZZ ¥10Z/60/€T
00:€Z ¥102/80/6¢
OC:ET #10Z/L0/L0
OT:9T t+102/€0/v0
00:9T ¥10Z/20/0T

ST:ZT €T0Z/ZL/Te
00:0Z £T0Z/v0/92
05:0T £T02/v0/20
0T'TT ETOT/TI0/TE

00:0T TTOT/80/9¢

00:TZ OTOT/T0/vI

vT/89€90T/HD
¥1/68EZ0T/HD
vT/2£8L80/4D
¥T/€0S250/4D
vT/t8YSE0/HD

§X¥70¢

ET/S6L9ZT/MD o
To)
ET/€0LE90/YD gy
o
E€T/LE2E90/4) ©
o
E€T/€67£90/4D

PX ET0C
oxzioc

TT/9T5¥90/HD

TXTTI0C

0T/582590/4D

TX0T0C



ONIGNId A8 143HL DNITNTINI - ¥3HLO - 143HL

YYH AT100E VNIV INIHL ONINOISYIIO AGIYIHL NOSYHId V 11NVSSY
4IHLO - 0005F HIANN ALYIdOYd OL IDVIAVA TYNIWIED

1INYSSY NOWINDD

1INYSSY NOWWOD

1INYSSY NOWWOD

WYVYH A11309 1¥N1DY WIHL DNINOISYII0 AHIHIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY
00053 HAANN QIMVA ALHId0Ud OL IDVIAVA TYNIWID

HI1IW HO INIHOVIA DILYINOLNY NV NVHL Y3HLO DONITI3MA NI LJIHL
TYILS OL LNALNI HLIAM 9NITIIMA NVHL YIHLO AYVIDUNE

ONIANI4 A8 143H1L ONITNTONI - ¥3HLO - 143HE

SSIY1SIQ YO INHVIV LNIINSSYHYH

3SNVI OL AT YNOIAVHIE ATHIGHOSIQ YO YNOIAVHIE / SGYOM JAISNEY / ONINILYIYHL 3SN
SNIONId A9 143HL ONIGNTINI - 43HLO - 143HL

LTINVSSY NOWWOD

SNIANIH A9 143H1 ONITNIINI - Y3IHLO - L93HL

00:TZ L10Z/2T/2C
DE:TZ L10Z/60/9¢
LETT LTOZ/80/S0
D0:€T £T0Z/80/50
9€:6T LT0Z/L0/€T
OE:ST £T0Z/£0/T1

Ov:LT 910Z/0T/IT
Ov:£LT 9T0Z/OT/TT
00:¥T 910Z/60/8T
OE:€ET 9T0Z/80/ST
0E:€T7 9102/50/81

Q€:9T S10Z/TT/T
ST:LT ST0Z/80/€T
SE:00 STOZ/E0/ST
0£:00 STOZ/I0/LT

00:0¢ L10Z/TL/ZC
00:0Z L10Z/60/9¢
0€:ZT £102/80/50
00°ZT £10Z/80/50
90:6T LT0Z/L0/EC

 SZ:ST LTOZ/L0/TT

SE:LT 9TOZ/OT/TT
SE:/T 9T0Z/OT/TT
00:60 9T0Z/60/ST
00:ST 910Z/80/5T
00:7Z 9T0Z/S0/8T

00:9T STOZ/TL/TT
0Z:9T 5T0Z/80/€T
T0:00 STOZ/E0/ST

00:€T STOZ/TO/9T

LT/P69TTT YD
LT/vZEP80/HD
LT/501590/42
LT/9L£590/4D
LT/880190/4D
£1/8v9220/42

gx LT0C

9T/0622L0/40 [
91/8822L0/Y) %J
©
9T/9£2990/40 O
9T/9.¥£50/4D
9T/69TEE0/4D

5X9102

ST/066.80/42
ST/T9vLS0/4D
ST/9T8L10/4D
ST/€46€00/4D

P X 5T02



INYVH ATI008 TYNIDY INIHL ONINOISYIIO A8IYIHL NOSYHId V L1INYSSY
INILNI LNOHLIM WYYH ATIGOE SNOAIIYO LININI / ONNOM

WYVH ATII0S T¥N.LIV WIHL ONINOISYID0 ABIHIHL NOSYH3d V LINVSSY
IW¥VH ATI008 TYN1DY WIHL SNINOISYID0 A9IHIHL NOSY3d v LINVSSY
YIHLO - 00053 HIANN ALHIdOYd O1 IOVINVA TYNINID

IWYVH A11008 TYNLIV WIHL ONINOISYIIO A9IHIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY

ONIANIH A 143HL ONIGNIONI - Y3HLO - L43HL

¥3IH10 - 000SF HIANN ALHA40Hd OL IDVINVA TVNIWIYD

SNIONI4 A9 143HL ONIAATIONI - Y3HLO - 143HL

FTHHIAYOLOW V¥V INOYL 143HL

WYVH ATIA089 7¥N.LOV WIHL DNINOISYII0 AGIYIHL NOSHId v LTNVYSSY
JIONIT10IA 40 Hv3d NI LNd - LNIINSSYUVH

st:ge 610T/L0/TT
S1:2T 610Z/L0/CT
05:7Z 6T0Z/L0/ST
0S:8T 610Z/€0/€Z
YEVT 6T0T/€0/61
00:8T 6TOZ/E0/ST

ST:91 8T0Z/¢T/LT
STIEZ 8I0Z/TT/V1
0E:6T 810Z/0T/LT
Ov:£0 8102/60/20
LT:6T 810Z/90/60
00:ET 8T0Z/90/¥1

0T:Z¢ 610Z/L0/TT
01:ZZ 6102/L0/TT
00:2Z 6T0T/L0/ST
0£:8T 6T0Z/E0/ET
00:ZT 6T02/€0/61
0€:LT 6T0Z/€0/ST

00:9T 81I0Z/TT/LT
00°€Z 8T0Z/TT/¥T
0£:87 810T/0T/LT
0€:20 810Z/60/20
ST:61 8T0Z/90/60
10:00 8T0Z/90/10

6T/£4£590/9D
6T/P2L590/4D
6T/09EE£90/4D
6T/BEBSZO/YI
Te)
6T/TOV¥T0/YD q)
@)
6T/SYTEZO/HD @©
o

9X6T0C

81/80v61T/HD
8T/8LSSTT/YD
8T/58800T/42
8T/L¥6080/4D
8T//v5050/4D
81/5977S0/42

9 X B10Z



€02c 1B papualie adljod ‘Buiqulp aiem si1b BuncA ay) j1 mowd] jou pIp 18||B) “Ino passed sem uewl
SiY]l ISeY2 S,UBLL B UO S)M O] JULp Ul UBLiom Japjo pue uaw jo dnoib e Aq ul pabeinooua aiam

spuaiy Jay pue ays pue ‘sasiwaid wol) awoy awo jsnl pey Jayybnep pjo JA ¢} 18y pajels Jafen 1S zZogo | siyvoLz viL/zo/o
LL X ¥iL0T
‘sinoqubisu ypm swsjqold
Buiney pue sanss] U)eay Yum s|qelaujna se paiijuspl sjewsa s|ewa} Yim Jjeap pue papuane
291j0d "HEH SUUAA BUL JB SEM aUS pPSjE)S pUE palIn|s yoaads “juup Ul 8q 0} papunos sjewa "mouy
spiy Jey je| o} aoljod payse pue jjasiay ||y 0} BuioB sem ays jeuy} asiape 0} 8ojjod pajoejUoD Sewa ung 6690 | SI4YBOG6L €L/LLive
"9pIsino Jed e ojul 19D o} BulAl} sem sjew e jey) pauodal e SUYM JE Jers Jo Jaquisiy | sinyl | €890 | S1Y 208l E£1/60/21
‘Buriooyyoy ynesse Jo juiejdwiod
ON ‘uonoale (nmeT "asiou 8y} 0] Jnd Joulw B paule)sns 3y yoiym Bunnp ‘sjew e pajoals piojpueT]
"‘papusye aoljod ‘ssunful [eloe} yum s|ep ssaiboid u Wb e a1 22IA19S 9ouBINqUIB WOY |[BD) g 2200 | SIYEFDO €1/90/82ch
"S18§81 2e6e/EL/1Ld Munip Alaa papunos 19|ie0 djews "Bop Aq uapiq os|e sjewsy Lo
pue gnd ay} Jo AeMIOOP B} Ul POOIS SEM OUM S|BWIS} Jayloue AQ 201m] a2e) Ul payaund job sjeway 14 86/0| s1yzLoz SL/vP0/eZP
‘sSBe|b B ym Ya| aYs Se pauladuod May
Heys ‘punolbyoeq ul sjews) teay pinoo 1aye} |80 "aAes| o} bulsnial pue yo Bupop sjewe4 | sen)l | 0640 SIY0GiZ €L/iv0fedd-
‘Buipunos wiely ung GLeQ | sy .y80 €L/E0/Le
99X eLoe
‘pasnbal Jabuo)
ou asue)sisse aoljod pasiApe pue adljod pajoejuod-al Jng adue)sisse pajsenbal aa1u8s soueinquy 1es JELO| S ZLEO ZLILLILO
"gnd Jo Ino pexonyd uaaq ‘episino bunyby selew z | pam | OFPO | SIY LIGL 21/60/S0
"92IAPE JO SpPIOM 2[Eew aABD pue papuaje e21j0d ‘aAes| 0} buisnyal elew junug | sinylL | 6zZeo| s vZlz 2L/90/82
£XZ10Z
ON
ANIAIONI 40 NOILJIFIOS3A | AVd 2071 JNIL ® 31Vd

Z10Z INNC 8Z JONIS SASINTYd FHL LV SO0

1YVH JL1IHM FHL



Buije; dn papus suo 'JNoGe BubjIE| SjoIpl uaxunip Jo 8|dno, papusie adijod siy Z1L00 1Y "9usos Uuo
IiS sem Japuayo pue sesiweid Je pajnesse usaq pey sjew p|o JA Gz se aoljod psjoejuod adueInquly

€S

£y60

s1y 0gee ¥L/11/80

“HEH SHUM 941 18 ooejd 300} UoIUyM JNEsSe 10} S|eLlia) pajselle pue papusje aollod dn
Buny usy) pue PNy o} PAJUBM BUS PIES BUS Jey} S(BW B PSLWEBU S|ewa junip AIaA papunos sjews)
1BY} pajou Joe] [[eD) "ApogaLios uny o} pajuem Ajjesl pue sesiwald ul sem ays jey) pajels sjelay

1es

¥880

s1Y G202 ¥1/60/0¢

“pa|ly pue popIoDal 7|./89E90L/dD ture|dwod e snsind
0} YSIM JOU pIp paasubBy ‘pepuse ed)jod "epISING Sem Japuayo ajelws} au} pue asiou Apoojq
E UM SpIsul sem panalibbe ay "aoejd usye) pey ynesse ue se aoljod PajoejUoD 54 JBulod

Jes

2260

$1y 62cc rL/e0/el

"3|EW UM JESp PUE Pepudjje adijod Jl@suiy Buisodxs umop siasnod} siy pajnd pey pue Jieyossym
€ Ul SEM 3y ‘SMopuIm 2y} uo BuiBueq episino sem sjew e jeuy) Buisiape eoijod psjoejuod §4dQ Jeuuo

LOW

9820

s1y g¥0Z ¥1/60/80

-sasiwald woly
pajosle usaq pey s|ewWws) B Jey} paysiiqelsy "soueqinisip B a4 |[8m pjnod os punoibyoeq ut ssiou Jo
sjo| pue a9ijod pajsenbal uosiad s|iejop Buissed sem Jojesado se pales|d aul| Ing paAlsdal [|ed 666

jes

8€00

siy 800 ¥1/60/90

and ayy

ojul yoeq auob sey pue jiejep Aue sn aalb 0} Juem 3,USSOp BUg "elsy euUoawWos o} uaxods, sy /00
1E papuaje aoljod Ja||eD 8y} Jeay Ajseq pjnoo pue gnd sy} Ul a1sntl pnoj AlsA sem 31343 1By} psjou
1eye) leD Jay Joy sweu oN "diay Joy Bupise gnd ay} ojul WOD pey slews) e jey} pauodal yeis

ung

6200

S
L

uy\, JEr

q
Sy 9200 E‘\mo:mm

L Aem 112y) uo Juss uaaq ||y 18y uo beqpuey e sey

ojeWwa] ‘SMOPUIM PaySeLS puUe }nesse ou ‘asusas Buijews auo ou pue yuup ul auolieng, — $GL0 e
papuspe 231104 “@pisul sem Beq Jay jey; Bulfes mopuim e ysews o} Bull) Sem S[EWD} Y "YEIS YIim
1yBy e pels oy BulAly yo Bupon| a1am apisino ajdoad ¢ pies pue ao)jod pajoeuod AGN4VO Apuln

¥es

8500

o

s1y G210 ¥1/80/0¢€

‘ssalp Aoue}

ul auo ou ing apisul s|doad uszop e jley Jnoqy SpISUl 88S p|NoJ pue siy $E00 18 sesiwaid passed
anoIp siaoi "Aogmoo e SB passalp sem Sjelw Jey} paysi|gelss Jejen] "ou ples Ing ssaip Aauej ul
SEM S[BW JI POYSE SBAA “JULIP Ul PApUNOS JS||Bd aY ] "} YIM Wiy usiealy} Jou pip Jng siasnol} siu jo
JUOJ BY) UMOP UNB B pey sjew e uaym HEH SJIUAA B4t Ul S18]i0) SU} Ul SEM 8y Jey] paje]s 18||ed S[el

ung

9000

sJy 2000 ¥L/E0/0E

"payselws uesq peL mopuim e Jybl syy Buunp
pue gnd ay} spisino Buiybly uaaq pey ssjew g Jey) asiApe o} aa1jod psjjes Apulg pajied sjewad

son|

S6+0

S1y 229l ¥L/ed/v0

"JollEM 116t} US|O}s pey
ay Jey) pabajje auOBLLIOS asaUM UEBH SUYAM U} O} Usaq pey Jayjays sselewoy AgQieau B Wolj Juapissy

uon

9¥S§0

siygiLl w1/20/01

"¥ealq 03 Jl buisnea mopuiM e jsuiebe uaj[e} pue spisino
Bupybl ueaq pey Aoy} INg ‘S19U} [04OI|B PBWNSU0D JO apisul uaaq Jou pey Asy) 'qnd Sy} yim op o}
Buiylou pey Ss|etl OM] SU} 1Bl PBULIOJU] B19Mm PUE Papuale 8ljod juesaid aiem uaiIpjiyo ou pue siy




"umoly} seyound Jo spodal ON ‘epiIsino bupjy pape)s sey X pPUE apIsine awod sey sejely (|ealle
uo saljod 0} anssalbbe se uen sy} Ul psulel}sal AjJueiind sl 0ym) 9|ELL JSYJOUE pue X ussmieq
yewnbie ue useq sey a1ay |, ‘ai19y pauaddey sey jeym sn Bulys) aq 0) SWIIS SUC O, "PIALIE
sI190JO ‘sasiwald apISINC JOo|} BY} UC SEM S|EL B JEY] Pajesipul WooY [OHUOD ALDD 'Juaploul
Hodal o} sesjwsaud Jo 1no swed uosiad Buipoday yuup ul iy "gnd ul BugyBiy sojeL ¢- Jo Hoday

san ]

L4¥0

Siy 9Z6l GlLiELiee

‘We 00¢1
[1un asuadl| B aaeYy Ajuo o} passijaq ‘sesiwald au) Woly Builloo asiou pnoj sem aiay) palels Joje)

jes

2800

sy #0L0 S1/80/G1

"a01j0d pa||Ed oym Linw way} Bues auoallos yuIy)

PUB pauIaouod 00} JoU SEM PIO[PUET Juswow ay) Je SSNSS| oU ale 319y} PUE JN0 PaHOos usaq s )
puE S8jewW gz usamjaq Juap|oul swos Sem aiauy) yey) payepdn 6o "aoyod ay) IS 0} 48 10} pue ey
SYAA Y1 Ut Jo Buppoly sem § BulAes maydsu Jay Aq psjjes usaq isnl pey ays jey) pies Jsjjeo sjewa4

Jes

9240

S €28l S1/20/5¢C

“J)00d SIU Woly usye) usaq pey }aj[em S,8|EW 1] pies pue aoijod buel sjewa]

uop

09¢0

sy gLl SLLo/EL

- Buinp @q o} 1§ aq jou Aew Aay)

S3JElS d/y pue so|qnop Bupuup Bis ul inoy ue jses| je oy Bupjuup ussq aABY ASy) — JUiIp Ul SBjBW
ylog pies uosiad Buoday, “Jo aaolp pue 1eo e ul Job usy) sael juup w yjog pue s 06 pabe yog
"apIsinc paaoll pey Asy) pue Bunyby a1em sejew om) pajels pue s21j0d pa}oejuod AJN44vD Apuld

PO

GLL0

"9Yl] PaY00| JOPUSHO B} Jeym JaquIBLUal USAS

jussop pue jybiu jse| wody buiyiAue jaquiaweal },up|noo ay palels a4 ‘eidwod e ayew o) juem

Jou pip Ing Aep Butmo)jol By} pejoeju0D J9|[eD "UOUSHE |ealpaLu jaas pue 33Y 01 0B 0} pasinpy
"SPlEUOPI.IA JESU MOU SEM PUE JN0 Pa)oouy Sem ay pies aH ‘spom siy Burun)s pue junup Aisa

SEM 8\ Jey] pajou Jaye) |lBD "qnd a8y} U] Jnesse uaaqg pey ay ey} pasiApe pue aoijod paloejuod e

ung

8200

\Au\l A\~ A4

L¢
LG
sy ¥0zZ2 m:mo._mmm
Q
a

Sy 9£00 SL/e0/GL

‘JenpIAIpUI 3]qeJaujnA Se LBy} 0] UMOUY ||@m pue adijod

AQ ypum Jesp Jieyojoaum Ul D[y "aJejjom SS|elll 10} paLlsauod pue gnd ay) Je JaLLoISNo B Sem ay
PIES J2]|ED S| WO} BLIOD SBY 8Y 818UM 10 SI 3l OUM MOUY 10U SSOP SE pasnjuod si aH -onelesed
sieadde pue gnd ayy ui Bupjulp usaq pey Jieydsesym e Ul 3jew e Jey pasiape pue aoljod pajeo oW

1S

6220

sy 9561 Si/e0/vL

| "Buiuaaa snoinald ay) HEH S)NUAA By Ul us|ols suoyd Jay pey peY ays asIApE 0} adijod paj[eD ojeLla

1eg

9800

sy 5020 SL/10/LL

HIENTED
uonoe Jayuny oN -pabebus |s suy ‘awy , Joy Jaquinu Buel seye} jjeg -Buu jou seop pue pabebus
al|| ‘Jamsue ou ‘sawl} ¢ yoeq buel Jaye)] ||BD "JaAie0al YO paxoouy 10 Joua ul pajjelp Alqissod ‘pieay

32UBqIN}SIP OU 'epell }sanbal ou ‘asiou pnoj ‘yosads ou — sasiwiald Woly paalisdal ||ed 666 UBIS

=

2510

siy goez G1/1.0/60

6 X 5102

' 218y salrea Jayjo
RIElEe N oBES IS ARSI S U ES N ReSU RN REC ISR SIL N SISNIRS RRSIRESRSAD




Bunoys Jo S)0| SEM a1alj) pajou JaYE] [[BD sl -, 20uesinu buigq Aep ||e Jo bunjonry useq sey sjewsad,

INBd PO|iED PJO|PUB| Y} LUOL, POAISISI SEM (D B SIY OF/1 Iy 'PSIea|d aul| 8L Uy} pue sisum Jay
Jis o1 83y} Jo Jno 196 0} papesu ays pies ays Ing ‘Buikes si ays Jeym N0 SxeL o} piey si )i pSjedixolul
0S Si 8US JBU) Pajou JaXE} ([BD MU Usag PeY 8Us PIBS Oym NULIP Ul AjlAESY UBLLOM LLOI} PBAISdAI ||ED

san)

0es0

siy el 91/11/80

"alay} Jou sem

ajew Inq sy 8OO0 1€ popuaye aaljod eAlsnge Ajswenxs Buleq pue dn gnd sy} ysews o} Bulusjeaiy)
alew wWoJy paAleoal ||ed Jaypng Bulesms paue)s uosiad Buiodal sy} yje) o} apew 1dwaye swp
yoee puE eads 0} JoXE] [[ED MO|IE JOU PINOAA “AjSjerpauuul puape siaoijo Buipuewsp pue Buuesms
pue Bupnoys Sem oum Sjewl WoJlj PaAiaoal ([ed Jayund ~yunip Alaa Buisq se ajew sl paquosap
Jaye] Jlen -pew ob m ay dn Auny j,uop aoijod 8y} ji ey} ples 84 ‘JE0D SiY US|0]S SBY el JBljouy
UEH 3lYAA BU} JBE MOU S| 8Y PUB S195Q M9} B PEY PUB UMO} UMOP usaq pey 3y jey) ples Jajjed aep

ud

4260

siy Lgeg 9l/ol/le

L(uejdwos

awo) 7 e Joj sjiejep aaey — suosiad uayuniqg, sy L0 1e Papusye s1a0lO "S}S|i0) SYi SAES)

0] paleds sem puauy ss|jen Buipss|q si pue pesy Jay 0} Ind B SBY OUm pusLy S,19]|ea 8] pa3Oeje
os[e pey suep -qnd 8y} Jo S}9|10} By} Ul Suel pa|jeD ajewsy e Aq paxyoepe usag pey ays pajels Jsjed

san]

¢c90

(¢
Siy LpLL OL/OL/LIY

BuiyiAue mauy| Jeq ey} Ul sUo ON 'painjeu poob sem BuiyiAiaas pue uo Buiob sem Jeym mouy Jou pIp
OyM 23sUR9]| 0) 8yods puE papusie SISOU0 SIY OYEZ 1Y “INoIABYSq ,S38|dN0D BU} Ylim S|qeLIojuodun
Ao ) ays se sosiwaid sy} Bulaes] sem sys pies uay) uosiad Buipodsl syl ‘urebe yo

¥ony} (1 3 Sy uosiad Buiuodas sy Inq swi jeu; je Buinbie Jou alem Asy) -sesiweud syl ul [|us a1e
a[eLWwa] pue s|ew sy} Jey} pajels oum 1ajjeo Buel JsoyQ "s((eo Bulwooul aaladal Jou saop auoydais}
Ing sasiwaid Puibuu pauy aoljod “sesiweld palojuow ALDD “edljod ay) 0} Bubjje) sem sys asi|eal
pinom Asy) paJeos sem ays se dn Buny Jejien “ul 6uiob wiy paddols aney g|doad g 1nqg ajews?} ay)
mo|joy 03 and ay) ol yjem o} pauy oy "sjdoad Jayo jo sjdnod e je Yo Buiyon mou sejy ‘suodeem
Aue ass jou pip J8j|D ".NoA gels euunb |, panoys Sewa) ay} pue Jjo 3ond, PSWIEsIos ajeul syl
‘sosiwaid sy} apisino Jeyjo yoea Bulysnd pue Huinbie alem ajews] pue sjew e ey} pajels J8jjed

1es

6801

O
agytt—VouU

81y pged 91/L0/EC

Juapioul
Jofew BuloB-uo Jayjoue o} anp S|qeliBAR S80INosal ON "Siopusyo Jo paasubbe jo ssweu Aue

SAEL JOU pIp S2IAI9S S0UBNQLIY "©USDS 3| PEY JSpUS)( Snojosuodun paxoouy Buieq | ‘psjnesse
usaq aAey suosted z Agalaym ynesse ue Buipusye alem Asy) papodal adjA1es adueinquy

sen |

£640

Siy G061l SL/p0/61

§X 9102

"S14 0Z9) 1B PIP A8l UdIym 2S0|2 A|UEJUN[OA O} pajsanbal
2ioMm SosIWald , PeIBDIX0lUl A|SNOINJIpL ale alay suosiad — arey sayoealq Buisusol| snousg




*MmopuIm 8y} ybrioayy jeys ind pue bay 1eaq e dn

payoid uay) ejews- ‘gnd Jo J00p Juol} pay20] UBLLEY “JIBYD B YlIM MOPUIM B payseLLS ual) ajewe
‘192118 8y} ui Bunoys pue Buiiealos [[I1S SEm S|BLUS) 8L} PRlElS OUM LBLLLE] E WL PaAIBIaI ||B)
N0 Jay maiy} Asy) pue [ood jo sweb e e 3s0| peyY ays pies “unip Aiea pspunog ‘pasirug si ays
BuiAes pue BuiAso ‘gnd sy jo 1no Jay pabbelp uaw jey; Bulles ag)jod Bunsenbal ajewsy |eous}sAH

1es

YO0

Sly g2l

£1/80/S0

"IN pauulYy} peY auo/iiaaa pue ‘|e30A IS ' nesse AUB uaaq Jou pel 2i3y) 1y} pIes pue siy
€28l e papuape 22104 "uosiad SUO PaAOLIS] SABY pUE PSAJOAUI ale Sisounod Jey) ‘UeH SHYAA 2y}
wioly Bunuoo Bupeslq ainyiuing Jo sasiou pue gnd 8y Jo Y2eq au 18 Jybl B sem 2191 ey} PIES J3||Be)

}es

1920

siygLgl

LLLO/LO

"SI0y USYE) 9[ews] MUUp Ul 1S|Iym

Jauped Jay pue 19||eo sy} usamiaq Juawnbie |eqiana e usaqg pey alay) Jey} pajou pue papusijje adljod
18y Buimol|os s1 ay pue gnd ay} ya| mou sey ays 1ng sAsy oy} Jay uasalb pey xa Jay pies pue yoeq
Buel uay} slpWa4 "X I8y S| 0S puUB UEH SUYAA BU) Ul SBM aUS PIES ayg Hjoeq way) anlb juom pue
shay| Jay usye} mou sey ay pue obe sAep Jo a|dnod e Ul Joop Jay payaly X8 ay 1ey) papodal sjewsa

uow

£280

S1y GG61

LL/90/SQN
L(

"paZIas ajiuy LI UO a4UY 300| [[EWS AJSA B pEy OUM S[EWl B 0} o40dS pue sy 08|

1B papusile 82I|0d "@ABS| 0] PaJeds pue }oji0} SU] Ul SEM SUs paje]s Jo|[eD "Uoue 8 0} Sjuem pue
Wiy Jo pielje sl J9[les “pulj L,ued mou pue alay) paddoip 8y jey) suiwelaydwe jo Beq e oy Bupjoo) si
3y se aoueqinisip g Buisned pue yo Bupio mou UelH SHUAA @Y1 Je S[EW B S| S1aY) JeY) pasIApe Ja|je)

jes

1650

S1y 0¥91L

d
C

4
21/80/900

MU\I [ |

"s| ay moy abneb pue Juspisal sy bull 0} pasiApe

18X10M A8y UNIp J0U S| pUB SYULP Z PeY pey ay pies sayg "ulasuod Aue Buisnes jou pue Jeq

aY3 Je Ajuauno st 3y pauuiuod ayg ‘|21soy a4} Ul SaAl| 8y JeL} SMouy pue awed jsi1 siy Aq ajew ay)
smowy oym AJN-4VO ApulD 0} axods pue HeH ajiyaa pauoyd 1S}iom A3y "UCREDIPaW UQ PUE poow
Mmoj uj s1 g Bupjuiip Jo) umouy jou st juapisay -Apeonoeiss Bupje) pue yuup ul yonw AIsA spiom siy
Bulunis suoyd sy uo usaq sey oym juapisal e al aoijod PajorIuOD SHO0)S PIEUOST WO} Ja)IomAa)

sany)

080

slygell

LLIE0/EC

“s0e) Jay ul bunpab si ey pue 1ay

Hy b ay &y $y00) sjew jng Buuojal s| ajewa "2210A siy Buisiel pue suue siy Buinem ‘ajewsy
ay} spiemo) Ajpaissalfibe Aiaa Bunoe s ejew aUy) pue sjewa) e UIm a|ge} B 12 8|l e S| 818y) pue
sasiwald ayy Je Aianoe Buinesqo usaq sey o ‘sasiwald sy} teau spieuOpOE| JB Ajunoes si g||e)

PO

€LL0

Sy 1261

LLIE0/SG]

UONBAIOE WEly

uopw

8590

Sy 061

L1/10/0E

6 X 1102

", BWoy Jay a)e} |Im 014 OS aIayj Jay Juem },Usa0p pIo|puUE
PUE YULp 0} yonw oo} pey ishl sjews, ‘papuape aoljod SIy €p/L 1Y '9siou punoibyoeq pue




SIU} pUE Bujpue| Uo peay siy )1y JnNq SpISino pajnesse Sem SjewW Jey) paysiiqe|s3 "pasuhuspl 89 pinod
Japusyo JI 83s 0} qnd 8y} Jo SUednoo0 JOIAS 0} SPEW UOISIIS( '|NesSE SNoLIas Se juapiou] pagliossp
puUE papusye sJBoQ ‘auads uo pienb Ajunoag Buiy mou ‘psjnesse usaq sey sjew pjo Koe vV u41 9990 | SIUBGLL BL/EO/SL
"aUoY S|Eews) oY) %00} PUE Papusye sIsdlp "joed 1209 I3y 18D 1,Ussop aus i
yted Jeo ayy woly dwnf pinom pue senss! Yjesy [ejuaw pey ays pies inq Jspew sy} Jodal 0} 101 Buu
0} p|0} SBM BUS "Apoq Jay uo SyIEW pey pue pa[pueyuBL USaq pey ays jey) pelels ayg oeq jeod
12y 186 0} ul xorq 196 0} sjuem Ing LEH SHYA 34} JO N0 PO USS] PEY SUS jBL) Buipodal ajewsd san) | 2020| S L0 61/10/L0
8 X 6L0¢
‘aoljod Aq pojeisul useq pey uueje yoeje
[euosiad e sjeaiy} 8say) o} onQ "Sew e Aq Jay 0} Spew sjealy) 2l aojjod psjouod ANV Apuin | PoM | 9ZP0 ! SIY BEEL 81/90/0¢
"UOJEAIIOE 8S|EH "PRJBAIOE ULE[E YOEJjE [BUOSISY uop 2690 | sS4y 9s/il 81/90/81
"UOHBANOE 3S[B4 "PSJEAIlOR ULB|E YOBRE |BUOSISd Uo Gp90 | SJYO0SLL 81/90/81
"Joy §ngpeay o} jealy) B apeLl pue 19y pauaiealyl 0
pey a[els) e UeH aJIUM 2Y) Ul oBe syaem om) JNOGE PIBS OYM S|BLIDJ LWLOY PaAIRDal [lews | SInyl | 8600 | SIY 520 8L/90/% IO
30808 UO ApESIJE S190IlJ0 PSJEAOE ULBE JOBJIE [BUCSISd | 18§ | 8080 | S!YZeél 81/90/60Q
"Xoq sy} Buijesal JaolO "PoIEAIOE WWIE|E JOEE |BU0SIS ies 9080 | Sy 0E6l m:mo\%
sesiwaid ay) apisino Bunyby ssjew g psjou ALDD "PSIBAIOE ULIEE JOENE [BUOSISd ¥es 1080 | sS4 126l 8l/90/600-
"wal)) Japeq
pinom ay wiy diay o3 dn pawiny suoue ) jey) BuiAes qnd auy} sAoqge WOOJ B Ul SEm pUE PSSOPISA0
pey ay jey) pies sy pue yurup pue aaissalbbe aynb si ay pue 1y Buiuoyd sem pue puawynb
siy woJy dn Jds pey sjew ay} ng sasiwald ay) je 1abuoj ou sem 3yYs Jey) pIes Oym S|BW By} Jo
19)SIS 0) exods JO2IYQO JUS|OIA SEM PUE PSSOPISAC PEY OUM S[BLU B 81 80|AI9S SouBnquie oy |eQ | senL | G990 | SiY ZE8L 81/20/02
8 X 8102
"gnd ayj woJy sbnup s|eep s|2W S|y} JeY} ples os|e sUS
-gnd s} JO IN0 pay|em uayl dH °,9,-9 18}, B I8y paljed 8y pasnal 8ys usym pue 8y pauoiysadoud
qnd ay} ul sjew e usym gnd ayj ul sem ays obe suiw Qg Jeuy) Buluie|dwod aoljod paj|eo sjewa 1eg G9co | sdUPESL LL/LLIBL
‘Bale
pue sasiwaid Ya| sjewsa "9A8 US||OMS pUE INJ B SBY pue JOO| St} UO UMOP SEM 3YS UBUM JSY paXIly
pue jlem sy} 1sulebe Jay pawwels ajewsa) sy} pres Jo|[eo ay) obe sujw Oz 3OBNE 8y} uj "SdUENqUIE
UE Juem Jou pIp Ing painfu) sem ays pajels Jajer) "qnd Joyjoue je alojaq Aep ay) jeL 8ys S|ews)
e Ag JyBiu jse| os|e pue obe sulw 0z/G| PS¥oERE Usaq pey pue sasiwald je S| 8ys paje}s J8|[eD UO }GG0 | Sy JgSl LL/BO/vL




-, ueos
10 pue Aei X 1oy Buiem si o "osou siy toj isijeinads | N3 ue Aq ueas aq o} si 84 "umop ainssaid
au3 Bulg o} A1y 0} spaw awos wiy Buiab ‘wybiu ayy Joj wiy Sumiwpe a1e pue paulsouod ainb

ale siopoqg -oke siy ul dn ping o) ainssaid Buisneo ‘afs Y| siy Buipes)q sey ey bl o} Bupoeal
JOU S| }l PUB 2w} SIY} 1B 942 o] JO JNO 98S JOUUED OS|E 3SOU SiY 0} uojelaoe| dasp e Yum sfew auy}
1) Bugeoipul s1y £6e 1e pajepdn sem Boq yosyo alejiem e Joj sjew siy 8jeoo| 0} Bulkl) s12oo
-sse|f woly Ajqissod 303U SIY 0} IN3 pey pue ¥a)| ajew JayiQ ‘fexdsoy pusye Jo suoiue auleu o}
Buipmun H@am jse| 4o uonenuiuos st ‘yonw aalb oy Buj|im jou Ainful yym sjepy "asou siy 0} UOHEISOE|
alanss 'seuniui ay) Buisnes sajelelal 22wl pue aoe) SI8ylo 3y} Ol ssejb e saysews sjewl auQ
‘pajsaLle SeM OUM S[ELL JBYjoue pue Aepuopy }se| woll auo Alqissod s| Jopuagyo — Ape| Jeq 0} ayods
1801J0 “POO|q 4O 10| B S)NYD "UORESISAU0D JoJJUCD pue Alj 0} 9pisul SUOAIDAS Payo0| SBY 84S 'S,0ym
MOUY| 1,USa0p ‘Pooiq Ul PaIsA0d ‘Apejpue| 0} ayods 19010 “ISJ|ED 8} Jeay pue pieay aq o} piey Alaa
‘snynd pue Buynoys sefew ‘esiou punoiboeq Jo Junowe abny - umo AW uo w,| pue uesss o} Buiky

Page 59

~J

w,] ‘1eq 8y} putyaq sup “dn paysews Buab si gnd AW, Bunes aojjod pajoelod AGNL4VO ApUID uoiN | G/60 [ siyzgLee 61/20/2C
Juspiout

anoge a1 Bo| eyeondn "eAes| o} Buisnyas pue Jsylo yoes Buiusieay) ‘qnd ayy uy yo Bupjon ssjew ¢ uo | BSB0 | SIU9ZZZ 6L/L0/GL
-funlul pesy 0} enp |e}idsof] Aeqlo] O} UayE)} WOIA ‘[[eq |ood ylm
Ny ape "ureBe umop 1 ind jnqg eno jood dn payoid sjewsy ‘Butaoys pue Buysnd Jo Jiq ‘spisul sjew
SjEll UE S| 819y} PIES PUE papualie spleucpoe|y wody prenb Aunoss “apisul woly Bujwoo Buiwesios
pue Buinoys jo sjo "a|doad Jybly 0} Buiof sem pue ena jood e dn uayoiq pey SI8Y) Ul SUOSLIOS

se qnd sy} Jesu 0B 0} Jou UOBWOS Aq PasiApe SEm ays usym sesilaid jsed Bupjiem sem J9||eD uo | zgeeo | sIYy0zZZ 61/20/SL
“WBLy) 0] Y|} O} JUeM JoU pIp ay 1ng aSoU Apoo[q B )M S[BLU B PBJEJO| SIS0IQO "S)I0]S pIeuos

spiemo} Buinow mou Jnq ‘Le ajiupn 8U apisino BunyBy aie sajew Q| Jeys pes uosiad Bulloday | sinyl | 6480 | SIU G261 61/S0/EC
"a|doad juaiayip yIM sjyby pels oy buikiy

sdaay 3nq ybu o} Buikl) Apuauno JoN "pajeoixoiul Asa si ‘gnd auj spisul o Buijop| usaq sey sje U4 | 0080| SIySGLLZ 6L/¥0/9C

"Sp|EUOPSE SPJEMO) JJO pPa)|em pue 'Jejls Jeq JO JaquIaW pa)nesse sgjew g s | /0| SIYyOor8l 6L/E0/E2

“JuspIoul Jolew e se pajesl) buieq sem juspiou| "1day
aq o} Ixa/Anus || Jo Boq “pajsenbal awus jo auesg “Asdajide Yum siayns sjeLu se 3 e pasabbiy




Page 60



Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. 110
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: | 758 26/04/2013 Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcoho! related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
altending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;

« Public safety;

¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and

« The protection of children from harm.
Report type: [ Visit Incident [ Other Date: 26/04/2013 Time: 2020hrs
0I5 Ref.; 758 26/04/2013 Crime No.: FT/13/2532

Name of premises {where applicable): WHITE HART INN
Address: TEMPERANCE STREET, TORQUAY

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes []No

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): SiRRAgeE
X Helpful [J Unhelpful  [] Obstructive Other:

Log refers to a report of an assault. Female aggrieved was assaulted within the premises from another
patron to the premises. Offender was known to aggrieved.

There was single member of staff working who intervened and removed offender who had a dog with her,
from the premises. Offender had left prior to police arrival. Aggrieved had minor injuries including a minor
dog bite to leg. A complaint has been made and recorded.

The barman and DPS who turned up after the incident were helpful and were able to operate CCTV there
and then for officers to view. DPS was unable to burn it off there and then but would provide it the following
day. DPS did state that in order to burn off the footage we required the system would have to be paused
and would not record anything further until he had burnt off what we needed???77

Submitted by: Name: Adam FAIRCLOUGH Force No.: 11302
Signed: A. FAIRCLOUGH Date: 26/04/2013 Time: 2350

Officers present at inspection:

Page 61




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [dYes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes []No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? ] Yes No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [(Jyes [INo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ vYes No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [ vyes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? P Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit?
Incident captured? [X] Yes [J No Staff able to download?
Image quality? X] Good [ Poor [[] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [[] Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? O Yes [INo Licence displayed?

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [] Yes K Ne

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? ] Yes No

8. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [ No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

[ Yes No
[JYes X No

[J Yes [ No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []Yes X No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [ Yes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [Jyes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes I No

Any other information:

Page 62




SMART Julie 50403

From: SMART Julie 50403

Sent: 29 April 2013 13:18

To: STOKES Georgina 12903
Subject: RE FT/13/1982 RESTRICTED
Georgina

When you were dealing with the above crime, alleged sexual assault at White Hart, we discussed
the matter in my office and | stated that CCTV isn’t a condition on the licence but the premises
may have. You then told me that Mr $8ihad stated in interview that the premises don’t have
CCTV. This crime has now been NFA'd.

Today | have received an L10 from PC FAIRCLOUGH (copy attached), which clearly indicates the
premises does have a CCTV system.

It's very unlikely that footage for your incident will still be on the system, but just wanted you to
know as Mral@ was obviously very plausible during interview even though he was lying!!l!

White Hart Inn
260413.doc

Regards

Julie Smart
Torbay Police Licensing Officer
Tel: 01803 218900

Click on this to see all TENS in your area

From 24 October 2011 Licensing Teams will be working within a new structure, please note our
new contact details for all applications, correspondence and administrative functions:

Licensing Department (East), Devon and Cornwall Police HQ, Middiemoor, Exeter, Devon EX2
7HQ

Tel: 01392 462225

Fax: 01392 452447

Email: licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Page 63



Page 64



Licensed Premises Report A G010

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submilted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Inteiligence System {CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder,;
Public safety,

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: The While Heart
Address: TEMPERANCE STREET, TORQUAY

Report type: (& Visit [IIncident [ Other Date SESEIRIZ Time: ARSI
OIS Ref.: N/A Crime Nao.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

On Tuesday 10/12/13 at 1500hrs PC 2671 COLLINGS conducled a licensing visit at THE WHITE HEART in TORQUAY
in company with PCSO 30485 HUNT . S ; MR introduced herself as the acling manager and
only member of staff on duty. There were approxlmately 10 cuslomers inside the pub who seemed heavily in drink.
4% was friendly, welcoming and very happy to speak with Pollce“explamed that the pub does not have
CCTV. When asked to produce the full premises licence she was unable to.

Earlier in the day a well known nominal who is currenlty very active in shoplifting in TORQUAY was seen io enter the
pub for a brief period of time and then leave. He was seen to do this several times throughout the day and itis
suspected that he is trying to offload stolen goods inside, however there was no evidence of this during my visit. Other
nominals known for shoplifting have also been seen frequenting the pub for short periods of ime in recent weeks.

It is also evident that customers are drinking on the street ouiside the pub when going outside to smoke.

Submitted by: Name: PC COLLINGS Force No.: 12671
Signed: PC COLLINGS Date: 12/10/2013 Time: 0850hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: |

Page 65




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary' overleaf.

| Officers present at inspection:

PC 2671 COLLINGS
PCSO 30485 HUNT

Administration:

Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes ®No
Method of checking the customer numbers: NONE
Radio system in use? OYes XNo
Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes ONo
Any smoking inside premises? []Yes X No

e L T

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS): DIANE DIXON '
& Heipful [T Unhelpful (1 Obstructive ~ [J Other:
2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
| 3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes RXNo
(A constable can request to see full licence)
| Crime and Disorder;
| 1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes KNo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? O Yes No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [OYes XNo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes No
9. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes &ENo
Public Safety: '
' 1. CCTVon premises? (1 Yes No Working at fime of visil? [ Yes [INo
Incident captured? OYes ONo Staff able to download? CJYes ONo
Image quality? 0 Good [J Poor [ Other;
2. Door staff on duty? OYes ®No If Yes, number;
SIA licensed? OYes [No Licence displayed? Yes [JNo

Public Nuisance:
1. Any noise or nuisance oulside of premises?

[ Yes No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? ®Yes [OONo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes RKNo
Protection of Children:

| 1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes B No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?
3. How is this publicised?
4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? & Yes CONo

Page 66



SMART Julie 50403

From: SMART Julie 50403

Sent: 12 December 2013 12:29

To: COLUNGS Lee 12671

Subject: WHITE HART, TORQUAY RESTRICTED
Lee

Thanks for your L10 concerning your recent visit to the White Hart. | found it interesting to note
that GRAMEARES stated that there is no CCTV in the premises as | went in there on 19/08/13 and
spoke to a male named @i and female called 4 who both explained that CCTV is in place but
is to be upgraded with additional camera's being installed. Sliwme stated that he is a partner in the
business but the Designated Premises Supervisor is a male named SERsnnidd\ At the time of
that visit | remember seeing at least one camera within the bar area.

Also on 26/04/13 there was an incident there. The premises were under different management at
the time, but CCTV was downloaded and handed to CID.

Therefore | suggest you pay them another visit, check for camera’s whilst in there and request that
they give you CCTV footage within 7 days. If they are not willing to provide footage, or cannot
produce the footage within that time, you could then consider seizing the hard drive/recorder. The
premises does not have to have CCTV as it is not a condition on the licence (due to the hours it
opens), but if they have got it and do not co-operate with you, then we can demonstrate that they
are not acting responsibly and co-operating with the police, which ultimately will impact on the
licensing objectives.

FE0iroes g, came to see me a day or two ago and expressed concerns re this premises,
If we can obtain CCTV footage of someone off-loading stolen goods in there with the knowledge
of staff, | will be able to take firm action in respect of this with Admiral Taverns.

Please can you keep me updated re this.

Thanks

Julie Smart

Torbay Police Licensing Officer
Tel: 01803 218900

Click on this to see all TENS in your area

From 24 October 2011 Licensing Teams will be working within a new structure, please note our
new contact details for all applications, correspondence and administrative functions:

Licensing Department {East), Devon and Cornwall Police HQ, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon EX2
7HQ

Tel: 01392 452225
Fax: 01392 452447

Email: |icensinqLast@devonandcornwall.Dnn.DoIice.uk

Page 67



Page 68



Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: | ” Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;

s Public safety,

» The prevention of public nuisance; and

= The protection of children from harm.
Report type: [ ] Visit Incident  [] Other Date: 13/09/14 Time: 2251
OIS Ref.: Crime No.: CR/106368/14

Name of premises (where applicable):
Address: WHITE HART INN, TORQUAY

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) on the premises? Yes [JNo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): {{Arthmnaan

Helpful [[] Unhelpful [ Obstructive Other:

CALLED TO AN INCIDENT OF ASSAULT IN THE PUB, OFFENDER GIVEN A SEC 27 DIRECTION TO
LEAVE

| Submitied by: Name: MURPHY Force No,: 3993
Signed: S MURPHY Date: 15/08/14 Time: 1006

Officers present at inspection:

Page 69



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)?
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers?
(A constable can request to see full licence)

(] Yes []No

Yes []No

Crime and Disorder:
1. Any violence inside / outside premises?

Yes [] No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? B Yes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [NYes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? B Yes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes [JNo Working at time of visit? [] Yes [} No
Incident captured? [] Yes [] No Staff able to download? []Yes [J No
Image quality? [J Good [ Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [] Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [Yes [JNo Licence displayed? [dYes [ No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? Yes [ ]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? CdYes [INo

6. Tables/ glasses kept tidy? [(dyes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises?
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises?
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises?

Bd Yes [ No
X Yes [ No
[JYes [X] No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [] Yes
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes

1 No

{1 No

Any other information;

Page 70




Form Ne, L10

Licensed Premises Report Rev. 11/2009

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitled to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety,

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: The White Hart public house

Address. temperance street, torquay

Report type: [J Visit & Incident O Other

OIS Ref.: 943 08/11/2014 Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

police called by ambulance to male who had hit the back of his head. the inital report was that the male had been
altacked and that the offender was still on scene. the correct version was that two friends had been out drinking heavily |
and went outside the pub to get some air and possibly move to another pub. when outside the pub they were playing !
about and one of them fell backwards hilting his head on the ground.

Submitted by: Name: DERBYSHIRE Force No.: 11824
Signed: G. D_I_§_B_I§YSH1RE Date: 09/11/2014 '[ime: 04:12

| Action taken by Licensing Unit:

_Licensing officer:
| Forwarded lo Daily Tasking: |




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration;

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? COYes [INo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful [ Unhelpfu O Obstructive ~ [J Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced fo officers? OYes [INo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes [OONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes [ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV onpremises? [1Yes [INo Working at time of visit? OYes ONo
Incident captured? OYes CINo Staff able to download? OYes [CINo
Image quality? O Good [0 Poor [ Other:

2. Doorstaffonduty?  CIYes [No If Yes, number:

SlAlicensed? COYes [ONo Licence displayed? ClYes [ONo

3. Do the premises lock overcrowded?  [JYes [No
4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? DOYes ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [Yes [No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nulsance outside of premises? OYes [ONo
2. Any smokers standing oulside of premises? CiYes [INo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes ONo

Protection of Chiidren:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? T Yes O No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear frained in proof of age? 0 Yes O No

Page 72




LETEEAGENAMN  Record of Visit to Licensed Premises ™"

Y A My

Exhibit Ref. [ Name of officer: N {( pvN Puepp | Slgnalure: /%_

Name of premise W lh’f l‘ H mQT
Address: TE SQ\—,Q v $ZE1 702 dm A\'f

E-mail:
Telephone No.: 0] .08 (v

Day: Pl | Date: e =t | Time commenced: )8 40 | Timeconcluded: 1a. 09

Officers Attending:

Name: §U 124 % ﬂ,ﬂ'\f\n'; Unlform? X1 Yes 1 No
Name: $C T 0 q MUN D Uniform?) Yes [0 No
Name: Uniform? O Yes [ No
Name: Uniform? (0 Yes [ No
Name: Uniform? O Yes [ No

b

Visit recorded on video? 0 Yes S No

Representatives from Other Agencles

Name: Agency:
Name: Agency:
Name: Agency.
Name: ' Agency.
Name: Agency:

It MUST be remembered that the DPS [ Licensea Is NOT obliged to provide all this Information. If refused
please note In the relevant section and inform your local Licensing Depariment,

A. Management:
A1 Name of designaled.premises supervisor (licensee):

Presenl? [Yes  ONo | vPsTeies ﬂM 6\|’( :\h‘iw\suﬂ ST

If No, name of person in charge:
Posilion: (’b ks PMW)M . [’_i e
A2 Whoowns the premises? DML RAY . ThVelnjs &TD

Conlact detalls {e.g. head office, area manager’s delalls, including telephone number):

M

Page 73




Page 74




B, Administration:
B1 Premlses licence summary displayed? (It should be displaysd In the public area) Wo < § gt,\( & Yes C1No
B2 Premises ficence (complale) provided lo officers? {A constable can request lo see full licence) Pfes O No
B3  Any comments about the conduct of DPS / duty manager?

Cool tantull,

‘{'r e .

Wlop W T 0t Bp of 4 st Qs 62 Swoke  fugnt, VIAT

B4  Any breach of licenca conditions?
Nepe  Se2n

C. Capacity:
C1  Number of customers al present time? (o whta aftived. O whrac (:..V\(
C2 Aclual capaclly: g - « Woned $0.
€3  How was Ihis calculaled {e.g. clickers / lickets)? < ‘f‘"’(
C4 Do lhe cuslomers pay a fee lo enter? (1 Yes IIHQO/
C5 IfYes, how much?
C6  How Is access between floors or different areas conlrolled? ) f / A— ,
C7 Any other comments:
Dl

D1

l\Do\orDSupervlsors: Ny A/
Numbac of door supervisors:

“\_Name Badge No. | Bade Worn? Comments

\ O Yes O No

N (1Yes O No

N O Yes [0 No

N O Yes CJNo

N 01 Yes 01 No

. O Yes O No

N 3 Yes C1No

AN O Yes I Ne

.| O0Yes ONo

[ Yes CINo

Page 75




Page 76




D.  Door Supervisors - Continued

D2  SIA Licensed? OYes ONo

D3  Licence displayed (badge}? COlYes [No

D4  Name of head doorman:

D5  Name of door company:

D6  Signingin and / or incident book checked? 0 Yes BONo

Commenls:

D7 s there a search (on entry) policy? [ Yes ONo
Glve delalls:

D8  What happens to any weapons that may be/Seized during searches?

D9  What happens fo any dryds that may be seized during searches?

D10 Are details of any items seized recorded In (he incident book or a register? O Yes O No

E. CCTV: P
E1  Does the premises have a CCTV syslem? O Yes IZﬁJ N IV tALL
E2  Was the CCTV working at ime of visit? DYes [ONo oA ter
E3 Was any relevant incident caplured? OYes ONo gz e S0
Are enlrances / exisls covered by CCTV? OYes ONo  Reptgs ond  COMOL(

¢fv MM NoT ME s T be A Lioslddz Comytion e ambarle,

Page 77




Page 78




E. CCTV-Continued

E5 Does it have an audio recording faciiity? 0O Yes Dﬁ

E6  Are sfaff able to download? OYes CiNo N b
E7 Imagequallyy [Good [JPoor 1 Other (loo far away / out of focus):

E6  Any commenls:

F.  Staff:
F{ How may bar staf working? - SREERERR.  +  Musy GwerNey,
F2  How may glass collectors? WHag. . \ ot oLk “Tonett

F3  Any comments:

G. Drunkenness:

Gt Any evidence of excess drunkenness? 0 Yes G‘No/
G2 Any drinks promollons in operalion al iime of visit {record details)? [&fes O No
G3 Does premises have promations staff handing out leaflets / flyers? 0 VYes 2o

Any comments:

l)qm)&rax RS~ ¥un g admed by T SoEEE

)Mwﬂhf SwzﬁmlCMeoLo, - N awnied du-na-& VISVF -
obgerned on S\ 'h’}-im& !Da\ru

H.  Crime and Disorder:

H1  Any violence Inside / outside premises? O VYes 216
H2  Any public order Inside / oulside premises? O Yes Erﬁ"
H3  Any drugs found inside / oulside premises? OVYe Efﬁg
H4  Any anll-drug or drug awareness poslers displayed? E’{; & No
H5 Do the premises have a drugs safe or drugs amnesly box? [ Yes mﬂ(

H6  Any commenls:

WWedonkt OWBHe uk ndr reloded 4: L oo
A Cople Log u’,\wmﬂ\‘t{;&(}mm ban had
here . D avblued + hol S\fkw

Page 79




Page 80




J.  Crime and Disorder:
J1  Nite net radio or similar radio communlcations used? O Yes “6 No
J2  Who was in possession of the radios?

J3  Ave tables clearad of emply glasses? B’é {1No
J4  Is dance lloor clear of glasses / bollles? OYes DONo E—N{applicable
J5  Are polycarbonates or salely glasses used on premises? [ Yes I}No/

J6  Any comments:

'K"f ‘k: Cbﬂtf\ﬂo \5\‘4. A Lb Nu!\o(.lz pl\m .«& ‘CLOQ
(e ot oy adhe ek shhes

K. Publlc Nulsance:

K1  Any disorder outside of premises? O Yes D’ﬂ
K2  Any nolse or nulsance oulside of premises? 3 Yes
K3  Any excessive litter / debris outslde of premises? O Yes Emo/

K4 Any comments:

&‘7‘0&5 o nd ag én&l{l\f ov\\(.s(_‘ép_,

L.  Protection of Children from Harm:
L1 Any person underage detected on the premises? 0 Yes lero/

L2  What proof of age police operales on the premises?

L3  Are signs displayed asking for proof of age? u}( O No
L4  If displayed, how is policy enforced?

W 4+ bad S%ﬂ A dge »O P“T"”Q‘a o &’m

L5 Do staff appear Irained in proof of identily policy? Y6 CNo
L6  Anycomments:

PWM@__&&LES\ + clack ger

Page 81




Page 82




M.  Smoking:
M1 Was lhere anyone smoking Inside lhe premises? OYe I}Ng
M2  Are 'No Smoking' signs displayed? es ONo

M3  Where do customers go fo smake? cucbgda (kA

M4 Do these cuslomers cause agobs@w. disarder or problems? E’ﬁs 0 No

M5  Any commenls:

3 el swl«»@ Yoo dize - adned WUl mprave

Mo - M Sndldon’ asonsed e be vaald stsp Vlon i
hbnre

L%

N.  General Safety:

N1 Do staff wear uniform or wear ID badges?  Management: O Yes ofle
Bar staff: 1 Yes D’NO/

Give delalls:

N2 Describe clientele in general {age, crowded, aimosphere, drunkenness):

l'S‘Ccl‘a-LL dba '—l—'i.')At Males  ta ()ulo when, e QF\'&R&J
Y ‘\UCQL\;\I-CI w dr Al L;;_._,t AR LKLLS St

N3 Does premises have secure bottle bins inside of premises? D}/ O No
Give details:

N4  Does premises have secure botlle bins oulside of premises? (] Yes Er(
Give details:

Page 83




Page 84




N5

N6

N7

N8

General Safety - Continued:
is one member of staff present trained in first ald?

Givedelalls:#m— Wan \/WJ’ UnyWwee f eviront .
C‘Né‘j MQO\J& — hedded & AN

Whal first ald facllittes does the premises have?
Give dealls: U\,\a\,,(cu.g_ d}, h al od kL k-

Wl eaowne ore ek heband  Sacr,

Any crime prevention posters displayed?
Give detalls: \1 ey

Does the premises have any of the {ollowing:
Roving securily? [ Yes
Crime preventlon beer mals? m)(e/s
Custlomer lockers? O Yes
Staff lockers? O Yes

O Other (please specify):

NRE R

01
02
03
04
05
06
o7

08
09

Facilitles:
Is {here any provision for food or [s a menu avallable? O Yes LD»I(
Where Is the kitchen situated?
Is there a designated ealing area? O Yes
Was anyone seen ealing? 0O Yes
Were fire exists checked? 0 Yes
Is there a cloakroom? O Yes
Tollets: OMale Checked? [JYes O No
[OFemale Checked? []Yes O No
COUnisex  Checked? [1Yes ON
Toilet altendani? 0 Yes
Any comments:

3383,

N

Page 85




Page 86




P. General:
P1  Any other comments {evidenced):

&k\« [\ conee Lo(ém- pw-e,nvﬂ/ .

a g Jus¥ b}xt'aan‘ wole o butldas
and  drialc bear \qrs\r?LCrJ
C\k‘méj (ﬁ-m[(u:& wdo & Sdiit 4—0/t\wua_'(~9\-43-/

. Ladiess W
i HL\'wvm / Ve A=Y

,ﬁnrem‘v)_,o,o (LuQAua :H:Z, S—=.0n A Y\-&k\ G chiun,,;l/_

Cmd:j Ca.{',&k% adived bet drek-s,a Gb OAEL*&M
Ae/m(,) &M‘h’(u/\ob CDV\A-&.Q-@MM\O. hc_;-c.gs\l.kdx

ML*“Q QLLGU\(Q,-

Signalure of DPS / Licensee / Responsible Person: W

Signalure of officer completing form: @

Page 87

Wkl Gunid  \conce 30— isivad 2HZoL,

|




Page 88




Devon & Cornwall Police Form Na. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: _L(Eompute[_g_ﬁN: ‘ Minute No.: l

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing ohjective: The prevention of crime and disorder,
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

[Reporttype: []Visit [XIncident [ Other Date: 22/12/15 Time: 1526
OIS Ref.: 471 22/12/2015 Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable}: THE WHITE HEART
Address: TEMPERENCE STREET TORQUAY

I | Brief summary f action taken:

Desngnated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premlses? |:] Yes No
| Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS). SRR PTRNBR D e
B Helpful [J Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive Other:

POLICE WERE CALLED TO A REPORT OF 4-5 PERSONS FIGHTING INSIDE THE PUB. THE CALL
WAS MADE BY THE BARMAN 8§48, ON POLICE ARRIVAL A MALE

WAS LYING ON THE GROUND OUTSIDE THE PUB HAVING SOME SORT OF SEIZURE.
A SECOND MALE WITH FACIAL INJURIES CAME OUT OF THE PUB AND WAS VERBALLY ABUSIVE
AND AGGRESSIVE TO OFFICERS AND SO WAS ARRESTED (SO FAR REFUSING DETAILS).
OFFICERS DESCRIBE PEOPLE FALLING OUT OF THE PUB DOOR AND REPORT THAT EVERYONE
INSIDE IS VERY DRUNK.
ON MY ARRIVAL | WENT INTO THE PUB AND ONLY 7-8 PATRONS REMAINED INSIDE, THE ONLY
MEMBER OF STAFF PRESENT WAS THE BARMAN SEICESEER. \WHO HAD CALLED THE POLICE. |
ASKED HIM WHERE THE DPS WAS AND HE TOLD ME CTD...........

Submitted by: Name: HAWORTH Force No.: 1463

Signed: PC 1463 HAWORTH Date: 22/12/15 Time: 1655 |
Officers present at inspection:

1463 3993 658 5378

Page 89



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complets) produced to officers? [ Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [JNo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes [ No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? (] Yes No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ Yes [X] No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [X] No
Incident captured? [] Yes No Staff able to download? [] Yes [X] No
Image quality? [(] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [] Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? ] Yes [ Nao Licence displayed? [JYes No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: NONE

5. Radio system in use? ] Yes No

8. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes []No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

Public Nuisance:

| 1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? D Yes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [1Yes X No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? []Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [] Yes B No

| 2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? CHALLENGE 21
3. How is this publicised? POSTERS

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? X Yes [INo

(Any other information:

CTD.... "HE'S GONE TO TAKE HIS SON SOMEWHERE" 5 MINUTES LATER ¢EEiStpeing
WHEBNSY ARRIVED AT THE PUB AND IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS DPS. | ASKED HIM TO
PRODUCE THE PREMISES LICENCE BUT HE COULD NOT. HE TOLD ME THAT IT WAS LOCKED
IN THE LANDLORD'S QUARTERS AND THAT HE WAS AWAY FOR CHRISTMAS. | ASKED IF HE
HAD A PERSONAL LICENCE AND HE TOLD ME THAT HE DID, FROM BOW STREET COUNCIL. |
ASKED HIM TO PRODUCE IT BUT HE COULD NOT. HE TOLD ME THAT HE WAS NAMED AS DPS
ON THE PREMISES LICENCE. | CHECKED AND FOUND THAT HE WAS NOT AND THE DPS WAS

. | ASKED SEBEIIGE AGAIN IF HE HAD A PERSONAL LICENCE AND HE
ADMITTED THAT HE DID NOT. | ASKED HIM WHO HAD ASKED HiM TO RUN THE PUB IE WHO
WAS AUTHORISING THE SALE OF ALCOHOL - HE REPLIED "CINDY" | INFORMED HIM THAT THE
DPS WAS NOT NAMED CINDY AND NOR WAS THE OWNER. | SUGGESTED TO HIM THAT HE
QUGHT TO 1%Losrs THE PUB AS IT APPEARED TO ME THAT NOBQDY WAS ABLE TO ACT IN
PLACE OF THE DPS - GSMlMSBsS THEN CLOSED THE PUB.

Page 90



SMART Julie 50403

From:; SMART fulie 50403

Sent: 23 December 2015 13:45

To: mandy.guy@torbay.gcsx.gov.uk

Subject: WHITE HART INN, TEMPERANCE STREET, TORQUAY
Mandy

There was an incident at the above premises at 1526 hrs on Tuesday 22 December 2015 whereby a male and female
within the premises started arguing and the female drew other customers into the argument who then started
having a go at the male. Two customers were asked to leave and became aggressive and one male went outside
and had an epileptic fit (apparently he has a history of this). The barman®fiigcontacted police who arrived to find
one male having a fit outside and several other customers came out and were verbally abusive and aggressive to
officers. One of these males was arrested. Officers describe people falling out of the premises and report that
everyone inside was drunk.

When police entered there were 7-8 people inside, together with the barman. There was some confusion as to who
was DPS, and | believe officers rang your department to establish who this is. One member of staff at the premises
told the police that it was him and that he had Personal Licence, which he couldn’t produce, and neither could he
produce the Premises Licence.

About an hour after this incident, there was an incident at Ryan’s Bar where a male was refused service as he was
considered too drunk. This male started lashing out at customers and was restrained on the floor by Sgiiigme and
an off duty door steward. It transpired that this male was a customer at the White Hart who left on police arrival
and immediately went to Ryans Bar.

| was contacted at home and gave advice to the officer who rang me to seek voluntary closure if they were
concerned that there was going to be imminent disorder, before considering Section 76 of the Anti-Social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 2014, but to ring me back if there were any further problems. | didn’t hear back from the
police, but | did receive a telephone call from Mr Edwin Pope of Admiral Taverns, the Premises Licence Holders, who
advised me that the premises had closed at the request of the police. Mr Pope advised me that the DPS, i
Smmmu, was on holiday in Mexico and due back on 29/12/15, | advised Mr Pope that | intended to visit the
premises at 11.00 am this morning to meet with staff, and Mr Pope arranged this with the staff.

| rang you this morning to see if you wanted to come, but unfortunately you were not working so | discussed with
Caz but she had a lot on and your department was short staffed.

Myself and Sgt Mike Norsworthy attended the premises at 11.15 am and met with MriiiguyRSfiiSe and M oilg-
Jilliie. They gave their account of the incident and it corroborated with what | had been advised and the detall
contained with the L10. | asked what training they had been given and they said cashing up, fire safety, and who
they could sell alcohol to. They both confirmed that they have received no recognised training on the Licensing Act,
although Mrmsaid that he had been a licensee under the old Licensing Act.

Due to my concerns that Mr#iEies is always on holiday when | visit, | asked how often he is at the premises and
they stated unless he is abroad, which he does a couple of times a year, he is nearly always there.

We discussed the importance of monitoring levels of drunkenness, the importance of contacting police at the onset
of any issues (which it appears they had done on this occasion) and the need to produce the Premises Licence when

requested by the police.

We also discussed the fact that the premises has a TEN for Christmas Eve until 2.00 am on Christmas Day and |
pointed out that if there is excessive drunkenness and an inc‘dent at 1530 on a Tuesday afternoon, they need to be

Page 91



very careful on this night. Mr#i@#asetold us that they have now decided they will only stay open until midnight or
12.30 am on Christmas Day.

It has since been established that both members of staff have signed a document which states they are entitled to
sell authority on behalf of the DPS, but neither actually has a Personal Licence. This morning the staff were able to
produce the Premises Licence, having found it located under the till drawer.

Myself and Sgt Norsworthy came away from the premises satisfied with the discussions we had and we consider
that staff had dealt with this situation as best they could, but the aggravating factor is drunkenness which needs
improvement.

| have submitted a Briefing Item and the premises will be monitored over the Christmas and New Year period.

I shall be arranging a meeting with the DPS, SESRNNSINI.,. when | return to work after the New Year and will invite
you to attend that,

Regards
lulie Smart
Police Licensing Officer

01803 218900
07921 933974

Please note that I do not work on Fridays.

Page 92



Licensed Premises Report T Q201D

LFiIe No.: t ] Ec;mputéi;-URN: Minute No.; | ‘

Ta be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form io be submitted fo the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and/ or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Cavert
Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Hop n Grapes

Address: Lower Union Lane, Torquay

Report type: O Visit [JIncident [ Other Date: 29/04/16 Time: 23:00
QIS Ref.: nfa Crime No.: CRI027632/16

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

| Call came over the nitenet requesting immediate assistance at the Hop N Grapes on Lower Union Lane, Torquay as

' they had two males at the premises who had become aggressive and had to be restrained on the ficor in the streel by

. door staff.

Officers attended door staff had two males detained on the floor both males were verbally aggresssive one male known
o officers as AR IE a5 aggressive and spaf at officers and was arrested for drunk and disorderly
the other male known as S araPEESETIRS was verbally aggressive but calmed down and received a seclion 35
from the area.

W38 advised that they had previously been drinking in the white heart next to McDonalds and had tried to getin the |
Hop N Grapes when door staff had ejected them using excessive force and one of the door staff alledgely punched him |
in the back of the head, which is when things kicked off.

Door staff from the Hop N Grapes advised that the two males in question had approached their premises they were
refused entry due to their intoxicated stale and as they were refused they automatically became aggressive towards
slaff, there was an altercation which led to the call being made for help and the males being detained by staff.

Both males were clearly intoxicated and should not have been allowed enfry to any other premises, they had got in fo
their intoxicated state whilst drinking in the White Hart and then moved on to the Hop N Grapes.

Submilted by: Name: Daniel Gouldthorpe Force No.: 11697
Signed: D GOULDTHORPE Date: 30/04/16 Time: 20:30

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 93



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? COYes ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? OYes [No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? COYes ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? [JYes [INo Working at time of visit?  [1Yes [INo
| Incidentcaptured?  [JYes [JNo Staff able to download?  [JYes [INo

image quality? [0 Good [ Poor [ Other:
2. Door staff on duty? OYes [No If Yes, number:
SIA licensed? OYes ONo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [JNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes ONo

6. Tables/glasses kept tidy? OYes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes [JNo

2. Any smokers standing oulside of premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [1Yes [No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes ONo
2. What proof of age policy is operaled in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do slaff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes CINo

Page 94



Admiral Taverns Limited Licensing Department East

Milton Gate Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
60 Chiswell Street Force Headquarters
LONDON EXETER
EC1Y 4AG EX2 7HQ

Telephone: 01803 218900
18 May 2016

Dear Sirf/Madam
White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5PU

| write to you in your capacity of Premises Licence Holder of the above named
premises, which has the benefit of Premises Licence PL0762 issued by Torbay
Council.

| have been advised that at approximately 2300 hrs on Friday 29 April 2016 an incident
occurred outside the Hop n Grapes Public House, a short distance from your premises.
This incident involved two males who were refused entry to the Hop n Grapes by the
door staff due to their intoxicated state. The males then became aggressive and the
police were requested, On the aitendance of my officers both males were verbally
aggressive and one spat at an officer. This male was arrested for being drunk and
disorderly. The other male was initially verbally aggressive but eventually calmed down
and he was issued with a S35 Dispersal Notice. On questioning both of these males,
they stated that they had been drinking in the White Hart Inn immediately prior to
attending the Hop n Grapes.

In light of the above, | would take this opportunity to remind you that it is an offence
under Section 141 of the Licensing Act 2003 to sell alcohol to a person who is drunk
and | request that you and your staff ensure that any individuals who appear drunk are
refused service and ejected from your premises at the earliest opportunity.

In addition | would draw your attention to the attached letter from my Police Licensing
Officer to your DPS, #iiglagmes, concerning the setting up of a Facebook Group in
order to pass information to other licensed premises regarding persons refused entry or
involved in incidents. | would be grateful if you could give this matter further

Page 95



consideration.

As Premises Licence Holder | would remind you that it is your responsibility to ensure
that your premises are run in accordance with the conditions on your Premises
Licence, in a manner that promotes the licensing objectives and within the confines of
the law at all times.

A copy of this letter has been forwarded to the Licensing Department of Torbay Council
for their information.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact Mrs
Smart.

Yours faithfully
Pl -o S
Y

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Dept
Devon and Cornwall Police

Page 96



e Licensing Department East
The White Hart Inn Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

48 Temperance Street Force Headquarters
TORQUAY EXETER
Devon EX2 7HQ
TQ2 5PU
Telephone: 01803 218900
18 May 2016
Dear Sir

White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5PU

| write to you in your capacity of Designated Premises Supervisor of the above named
premises, which has the benefit of Premises Licence PLO762 issued by Torbay
Coungcil.

| have been advised that at approximately 2300 hrs on Friday 29 April 2016 an incident
occurred outside the Hop n Grapes Public House, a short distance from your premises.
This incident involved two males who were refused entry to the Hop n Grapes by the
door staff due to their intoxicated state. The males then became aggressive and the
police were requested. On the attendance of my officers both males were verbally
aggressive and one spat at an officer. This male was arrested for being drunk and
disorderly. The other male was initially verbally aggressive but eventually calmed down
and he was issued with a S35 Dispersal Notice. On questioning both of these males,
they stated that they had been drinking in the White Hart Inn immediately prior to
attending the Hop n Grapes.

In light of the above, | would take this opportunity to remind you that it is an offence
under Section 141 of the Licensing Act 2003 to sell alcohol to a person who is drunk
and | request that you and your staff ensure that any individuals who appear drunk are
refused service and ejected from your premises at the earliest opportunity.

In addition | would draw your attention to the attached letter from my Police Licensing
Officer to you concerning the setting up of a Facebook Group in order to pass
information to other licensed premises regarding persons refused entry or involved in
incidents. | would be grateful if you could give this matter further consideration.

Page 97



As Designated Premises Supervisor | would remind you that it is your responsibility to
ensure that your premises are run in accordance with the conditions on your Premises
Licence, in 2 manner that promotes the licensing objectives and within the confines of
the law at all times.

A copy of this letter has been forwarded to the Licensing Department of Torbay Council
for their information.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact Mrs
Smart.

Yours faithfully

M\b@\f_\ 9

\\—'

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Dept
Devon and Cornwall Police

Page 98



Devon & Cornwall Police Farm No. L10
Building safer communities together Rav, 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

l File Djo.: l Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS}.

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety,
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [ Incident  [] Other Email Date: 29/06/16 Time: 1237
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable}: The White Hart Inn

Address: Lower Union Lane Torquay

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ ] Yes I No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

1 Helpful [ Unhelpful  [_] Obstructive Other:

Following email received from staff at Registered Childrens Home:

MM called myself yesterday and asked for a rucksack to be collected from White Hart Inn ( pub located at
the side of McDonalds in Torquay town centre)

| asked why his bag was there and he stated that a friend's father owns the pub and they are allowed to
drink in there.

MM refers to a 16 year old male and his friends are between 15-17

Submitted by: Name: Martei Fenton Force No.: 30621
Signed: Date: 29/06/16 Time: 1254

Officers present at inspection:

Page 99



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf,

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [1Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [(1Yes [No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes [(INo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes [ No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes [ No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes []No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [Jyes [1No

Public Safety:

] Yes []No
[(JYes [ No

[(Jyes [JNo

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes []No Working at time of visit?
Incident captured? [] Yes [] No Staff able to download?
Image quality? [[] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [] Yes [] No if Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [JYes [INo Licence displayed?

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in-use? [Chyes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [Iyes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [ Yes [ No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [[]Yes [INo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? ] Yes [JNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes ] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes CJNo

Any other information:

Page 100




Licensing Items - 2016 - Whitc Hart Torquay

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites SMART lulie S0403 +

Force Licensing Team > Licensing ftems - 2016 > White Hart Torquay

Item Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Proposed DPS Surname

Proposed DPS First Name

Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Pastcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location
Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Alfocated To

Item Report Summary

Comments

. L Palge 101
http://licensing2013/Lists/Liccensing%201tems%20%202016/DispForm.aspx?7ID=82886

Other
White Hart Torquay
13/09/2016

10/09/2016 01:00

SMART Julie 50403

Temperance Street

Torquay

Devon

Low

EAST - Exeter
Fail

Torbay

Julie SMART

Info received that people were seen coming and going from
premises until after 1.00 am on morning of Saturday 10
Seplember 2016. No TEN in place, Premises Licence
indicates premises should be closed at 0030 hrs.

1430 hrs 01/11/16 meeting at premises with Edwin Pope
(Admiral Taverns), ARS8, Cindy Gaffney (DPS's
partner), Sgt Norsworthy, myself and Mandy Guy. Discussed
this matter.

Re 24th September Cindy said that this was her birthday.
Her and @8 went out for a meal and when they got back to
the White Hart her family had decorated the pub and put on
a surprise party for her. She said that at closing time all
customers left and it was just her friends and family left and
no money changed hands for alcohol. Advised that in future
far such events they should let me know the date and times,
approx numbers attending etc.| She said on this occasion

Page 1 of 2

% ?

23/07/2019



Licensing Items - 2016 - White Hart Torquay Page 2 of 2

she wouldn't have been able to let me know as she wasnt
aware. I advised them to send me a text message with the
details that 1 could follow up when next on duty. Re other
occasions when they want to go later, advice was given re
the use of TEN's. Discussed variation to licence but [
explained that the premises are within the CIA and once they
wanted to sell alcohol after midnight, we would seek
conditions such as door stewards etc,

Re 10/9 +igbegwaiistaen said that he wasn't aware of anything
happening after hours but it was a karoake night.

Edwin has sent me a copy of notes he made at the meeting,
now attached,

No further action required.

Visit tasked NO
LA Time Taken

LO Time Taken 190
Item Briefed

Representation/Objection No

Hearing No

Stalus COMPLETE

Attachments White Hart Email from ShenrsbSgMisast. re after hours
240916 .msg

WHITE HART INN CCTV REQUEST EMAIL .msg

White Hart Inn Email from @isshansiiion on 240916 re
further after hours drinking .msg

White Hart Inn Email re people leaving after closing
time .msg

White Hart re After hours drinking meeting 011116 .msg
WHITE HART TORQUAY EMAIL FROM MIKE
AUTHORISING CCTV REQUEST .msg

Content Type: Item
Created at 15/09/2016 09:33 by [ | SMART Julie 50403
Last madified at 02/11/2016 0954 by | | SMART Julie 50403

.

Ciose

Page 102
http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%20201 6/DispForm.aspx?7ID=82886 23/07/2019



Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Bullding safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: | computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol refated incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: < The prevention of crime and disorder,

» Public safety;

« The prevention of public nuisance; and

e The protection of children from harm.
Reporttype: []Visit []lIncident  [_] Other Date: 18/09/2016 Time: 19.45
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): THE WHITE HART INN,
Address: TEMPERANCE STREET, TORQUAY

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [Oyes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[ Helpful ] Unhelpful [ Obstructive Other:

After dealing with a domestic case, an arrest attempt was made on GiJENEEE. He was located inside
The White Hart Inn. When officers arrived, there were four males outside of the pub on the road smoking
and with their drinks in glasses. Officers entered the pub to locate » at which point an intoxicated
male became involved with the arrest attempt. He was asked to calm down and move away as he was not
involved and didn't need to be. As officers left The White Hart Inn, the intoxicated male followed outside
and continued raising his anger level towards officers.

Submitted by: Name: AWOODMORE Force No.: 75434
Signed: A. WOODMORE Date: 18/09/2016 Time: 23.39

Officers present at inspection:
PC 15272 RADMORE

Page 103




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf,

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes [ No
(It should be displayed in the pubiic area)

2. Premises Licence {complete} produced to officers? [Jyes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disarder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [OJYes O No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? C1Yes [JNo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes [ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? (JYes [JNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes [} No Working at time of visit? [ Yes [] No
Incident captured? [ Yes []No Staff able to download? [] Yes [J No
Image quality? [ Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? []Yes []No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [JYes [JNo Licence displayed? [3Yes [ No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [Jyes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [IYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes [JNo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [(JYes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? (Jyes []No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes [ ] No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes I No

Any other information:

Page 104




Page L of 1 Adrmiral Meeting Number: 1378, Document Created on 02/11/2016

Discussion Notes

Pub: White Hart, Torquay -- [40023801] -- Agreement No: 3015431 -- Customer No: 40T002458 l
Attendees/ Reciplents Type, Location and Date
Type Name Maln Participant | Present at Meeling Date Held:| 01/11/2016
Tenant Mr, Sy Yes , Yes Meeting Location: | Pub
Cther ;Mrs. Julle Smart ; Yes Meeting Type: Tenant
Admiral edwinpope | I Yes Next Meeting Date: _Not Set
Admiral _ Licensing Yes

Standard Inspection Items
Cellar Qutside Areas Accomodatlon Line Cleaning

No | No No No

Discussion Items
Discussion Note Category Responsibility

Licensing meeling with#misteiigals, Cindy Drury, Julie Smart, Mandy Guy(Coundil Licensing) Mike Other Admira)/Tenant
Norswarthy {Licensing Sergeant) and Edwin Pope

Ref Late night Alcohol Consumption at The White Hart, Torquay.

10th Sept - Late night drinking until 013Chrs - Karaoke night

24th Sept - Late night drinking until 0153hrs - Cindy Drury birthday party.

No proof that licensable aclivitles were being undertaken.

CCTV would have been provided by PS and CD had there been a request within 31 days,

Question has been asked about extending the license by half an hour, however this was dedided to be too
onerous as The White Hart sits within a Cammunity Tmpact Area and the conditions would have been too
hard to comply with,

Police report about drinking nutside during an arrest with drinks in glassware - CD and P5 are adamant that
they do not allow this,

Incldent repart book not in evidence EP ta arrange for book to be sent,

Rubbish at the side of the property - bins have been provided by the Tor2 {refuse dispasal) but they were
stolen, CD and FS to get new bins, they have been told that they will be replaced.

Follow up Notes Completed Date

If you do not agree with the content of this communication then please contact us at your earliest apportunity but within 7 days of recelipt, The
support discussed today is subject to Reglonal Operations Director approval. We will confirm in writing once this has been formally approved.

Admira! Taverns, Sulte H3, Steam Milt Business Centre, Steam Mill Street, Chester, CH3 5AN

Page 105



Page 106



== Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
F*  Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.. | computer URN: Minute No.: 1 l,

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form fo record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert [ntelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
« Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [1Visit (Xl Incident  [] Other Date: 09062018 Time: 1921 |
OIS Ref.; 801 09062018 Crime No.; CR/050547/18
Name of premises (where applicable): THE WHITE HART

Address: TEMPERANCE ST, TORQUAY

Brief summary / action taken: ,
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [INo |

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): siSinSuseERIsa
Helpful [_] Unhelpful [_] Obstructive Other:

Licencee Cindy GAFFNEY called police using a Police alarm. CCTV 900 informed that two males were
fighting in the premises and outside aibiet it appeared that one male was much more at fault than the
other. The male victim was given a section 35 to leave the area. The WHITE HART have banned him for
one week. The WHITE HART is his local pub and he plays for their pool team.

Submitted by: Name: K NICHOLSON Force No.: 16862
Signed: K NICHOLSON Date: 29/03/2018  Time: 0930

Officers present at inspection:

PC 7297 CAYLESS
SC

PS MILES

PC 5259 LEE

' PC 7336 BRAZNELL

Page 107



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary' overleaf,

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes [JNo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes [ No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [ ] No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Bd Yes []No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? (] Yes No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes XINo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Bd Yes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? {X] Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [ Yes [ ] No
incident captured? Yes [ No Staff able to download? [] Yes [X] No
Image quality? X Good [J Poor [ ] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [] Yes [X]No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [(JYes [(INo Licence displayed? [JYes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ] Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? ClYes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Oyes []No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [JYes []No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [JYes [ ]INo

i 3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes []No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [] Yes X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes []No

Any other information:
suggest staff are trained in downloading CCTV

Page 108



SMART Julie 50403

From: SMART Julie 50403
Sent: 02 January 2019 14:02
To: MOORE Antony 13288
Subject: RE; The White Hart

Hi Ant

I've checked the White Hart licence and they can stay open all night on New Year’s Eve, However, as this female
was extremely drunk | will be having a word with them regarding monitoring levels of drunkenness.

Thanlks
Julie

From: MOORE Antony 13288

Sent: 01 January 2019 21:40

To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: The White Hart

Julie

| had cause to attend the White Hart at about 0245 hrs 01/01/19 as an extremely drunk female had made a 999 call
stating that she wanted her coat back before she threatened to throw herself off the multi storey car park. The front
doors to the White hart were shut closed and they seemed as though they were having a lock in. The landlady
eventually was in drink and there were about 10— 15 persons inside. The landlady explained that she had closed
the doors due to the drunk female and she had a late license so there were no issues. | just wanted to check this was
the case?

| have body worn footage if required?
Thanks

Ant

% Devon & Cornwall Police

PC 3288 Antony Moore
Neighbourhood Beat Manager
Mobile 07734769208
Twitter - Town Centre Police (ETorquayNHT) on Twitter
Non emergency enquiry ... 1018dc.police.uk

Page 109



Page 110



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A i
of the Local Government Act 1972. Appendlx 4

Document is Restricted

Page 111



Agenda Item 5

Appendix 5
Memorandum

To: Licensing Team From : Safeguarding and

Reviewing Service
c.c Contact : Faye McNiven
c.c. Ext : 208687
c.c My Ref : FM
For the attention of: Licensing Your Ref

Date : 29 July 2019

Subject: Application for Review of Premises Licence- Licensing
Act 2003

Premises Name and Address: White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance
Street, Torquay, TQ2 5PU

a) | have no comments to make on the above application m!

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder v
i) Protection of children from harm v
iii) Public safety 0
iv) Prevention of nuisance D

because:- (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns).

We are concerned about the recent violent incidents that have taken place

on the premises and also the lack of conditions on the licence in relation to

protection of children from harm. Therefore Children’s Services would like

the following specific conditions added to the licence:

¢ The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy, whereby any individual who appears
under the age of 25 shall be required to provide an approved form of photographic
identification as outlined in Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles.

o Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed in the premises.

e Children under the age of 16 years will be accompanied by a responsible adult at all
times.

¢ Under 18's will not be allowed entry to the premises after 2100 hours and any under
18’s will be asked to leave unless consuming a table meal.

+H MEN v

Signed:

Date: 29/07/19 Page 131



	Agenda
	5 White Hart Inn, 48 Temperance Street, Torquay
	19082019 Review following Summary Review White Hart Inn App 1
	19082019 Review following Summary Review White Hart Inn App 2
	19082019 Review following Summary Review White Hart Inn App 3
	19082019 Review following Summary Review White Hart Inn App 4
	19082019 Review following Summary Review White Hart Inn App 5


